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A Chart Speaks a Thousand Words

| like charts. They can show wide perspectives and long-term trends.
A chart can speak a thousand words. So, let me start this message
with one.

The chart below shows the annual GDP growth of Mainland China
(the red line), the United States (the purple line), and the OECD
member countries (the green line) for the last 30 years.
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In the broadest terms, these lines reflect a familiar story. Mainland
China has achieved rapid growth, at far higher rates than for the
developed economies. Moreover, it has done this year after year,
over a sustained period of time.

We in Hong Kong know this story well. We have been part of it and
have benefited greatly from it.
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China: From Rapid to Sustained Growth

It may be worth reminding ourselves of a few key points in time.
China joined the WTO in 2001. As the chart shows, the country went
on a spectacular streak. Growth accelerated, climbing to a peak of
14.2% annual growth in 2007.

From 2007 to 2009, the world experienced what economists dubbed
the “Great Recession”. China’s growth slowed to 9%, whilst the US’s
went down to minus 2.6% and OECD member countries’ as a whole
dropped to as low as minus 3.4%.

This rather reflects the resilience of the Chinese economy (and some
smart policies too). But it is just impossible for anyone to keep
running fast, forever.

By 2010, China had overtaken Japan to become the second largest
economy in the world. It continued to grow over the next decade,
gradually settling at slightly above 6% per annum. Considering the
size of the base, this was still amazing.

In 2019/2020, COVID hit. China’s growth slowed to 2.2%; the US’s
went down to minus 2.8%; OECD countries’ to minus 4.2%. As
restrictions subsequently eased, we experience a yoyo: everyone
rebounded in 2021, then went down again in 2022, and up again in
2023.

Present consensus says we have more or less settled at normal
levels now. Mainland China’s GDP grew 5.2% in 20283, the US’s
2.6%, and OECD countries’ 1.6%. All are poised to achieve around
the same figures for 2024. In short, Mainland China continues to
develop at a pace significantly faster than all other major economies
in the world.

Hong Kong: From Bridging to Connecting
The above is the overall story. Charts are useful in showing more than

the overall story. Let us look closer.

The gap between the lines is important. For a long time, China was
growing many percentage points faster than the developed world. At
times, it outgrew the US and the OECD countries by more than 10%.
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When the difference was that big, everyone was interested in China.
The potential gain from participating in its growth overtopped any
discount for unfamiliarity, geographic distance or perceptions of legal
and political risks. Going to China was a “no-brainer”. This generated
a lot of flows — of people, of capital, and of goods.

Hong Kong was the obvious bridge for these flows. So, we charged
toll fees. Making money was not a “no-brainer”. But it was natural for
the city including the financial services sector.

Now, the gap between the lines is much smaller. Whilst Mainland
China’s 5.2% is twice the US’s 2.6%, the two are only 2.6% apart.
Adverse factors could easily net out that difference.

Hong Kong must adapt to this new trend. We need to go from being
a bridge, a more passive role, to being a connector, indeed a
proactive super-connector. We cannot wait for flows to come to us;
we must go find them and channel them.

Five Ways to Super-Connect

There are, of course, as many opportunities as our efforts and
ingenuity shall find for us. For ease of discussion, | would group them
under five headings.

First, we shall go out, and go global. In the past, when we spoke
of being an “international” financial centre, we tended to have in mind
connections to the West. Now we must go truly global: North, East,
South, West, all around the compass.

In the last year, the FSDC visited multiple cities in Asia, Europe, and
the Middle East. We entered into new cooperations with
organizations in Luxembourg, Mainland China, Saudi Arabia, and
Qatar. Going forward, we will cement these relationships and look
even further to, for example, Eastern Europe and Latin America.

The FSDC is also keen to bring visitors from all over the world to
Hong Kong. Last year we hosted and attended a record number of
conferences, forums, and meetings. Details of both our outbound
and inbound activities can be found in the “Market Promotion”
section of this annual report.

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24 5



RS
CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

B BAKUGH T XNSEPERFEARE -
PEAMAARERCRR LEMTRHEBS -
it R ERER]  BROBEBMRENER
KR A5 AR IE R 51 2 - b IR IE S| R EER
[REERR]  BEMKAFMEZER £+
BERFERLENEMER -

BRR - BREMAIDLE (R2023FFEEBEH
B-ZBABLE) RRE HEMEREKE
TR Rie NERREMES  HESAEH
| o

TERNMRTESEAZUALZE  BORAK
FRIBHETY R K EREANNER]
RAERER

B= RS EATEHEEERNRE - BAKSE
AVBRBZTTICNERMRS - LB KM%
Bl EXPEBINZAMAETHREMRT -

AL E B B E &S (M EEAER) BEFH
EXMBH -FRSERNMERE RS
AERPAFPIZEBABHABER - @E 2
R BRBHAREEBERERAEHEH
MEM TIEFERABRERNEBETLHIE -

SERB-—BEHIT—EARIRETE - EF &
MEEHBFEEMBIRERETHR  LER
MABRRBEHEDCBREEZRAE - AR

EWREEHN AR TRE -

6 ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

Second, we will participate in new ways in China’s continued
development. Decision-makers in Mainland China have long
anticipated what my chart now shows. They therefore emphasize
“Dual Circulation”, with domestic consumption and investment rising
to become a powerful engine of growth. They are also steering the
economy to “High Quality Development”, where innovative and
widespread adoption of technology has and will continue to put
China ahead of others.

These shifts mean new ways for us to participate in China’s
continued development. Whether it is in relation to start-ups (as
China added one new unicorn a week in 2023), ESG and green
finance, insurance, the Greater Bay Area, and other topics, there are
plenty of opportunities.

The FSDC’s research work has touched on many of these topics.
Some are mentioned in the “Insights and Publications” and/or the
“New Developments on FSDC’s Recommendations” sections of this
annual report.

Third, we must keep enriching our offerings. A super-connector
must provide a diverse range of products and services. As the saying
goes, “Know what your customers want before they do.”

A major new initiative last year was the establishment for the Hong
Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy (HKAWL), which, as a subsidiary
of the FSDC, has its own section in this annual report. Its activities —
numerous despite its recent inception — and the FSDC’s other work
related to family offices is also dotted throughout the pages of this
report.

The FSDC has always been a staunch believer in “the next thing”.
Last year we continued our research interest in digital assets and the
use of data, and in particular studied the potential of blockchain in
advancing our financial services industry. A paper is highlighted later
in this report.
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Fourth, we shall play a big part in the internationalization of
Renminbi. The internationalization of Renminbi is part of our going
global strategy, our participation in China’s continued development,
and our enrichment of our offerings. But it is such a huge topic and
generates so many opportunities that it warrants its own focus.

China accounts for 17.8% of the world’s GDP. But Renminbi is used
in only 4.5% of global trade settlement. Let me refer to another chart,
which shows how this compares with the US/US dollar (25.2% of
world GDP/46.6% of trade settlement), EU/Euro (16.5%/23.0%), UK/
Sterling (3.0%/7.1%), and Japan/Yen (4.2%/3.6%). Renminbi is
bound to become more and more popular as a trade currency. Saudi
Arabia, Brazil, and others have already stated that they will accept
Renminbi for exports to China. The need for investment products and
risk management tools in Renminbi will be very substantial.
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The chart is excerpted from the FSDC'’s paper “Accelerating Offshore
RMB Market Development: Enriching Hong Kong’s Offering as an
International Financial Centre”, which is mentioned in the “Insights
and Publications” section of this annual report and is itself well worth
aread.
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Fifth, we must relentlessly improve ourselves. \We cannot achieve
any of the above, or even keep our existing business, if we do not
keep improving our systems and people.

Our trading system as well as rules and regulations need constant
updating. We published a paper on this in mid-2023 and another
recently.

People are at the core of Hong Kong’s success. The topic has
always been a big part of the FSDC’s work, so much so that it takes
up two sections, “Industry Outreach” and “Human Capital
Development”, in this annual report. A research paper on nurturing
young talent is also mentioned in the “Insights and Publications”
section.

Looking Forward

The FSDC has been in existence, initially as a committee and then as
a legal entity, for 11 years. | will not recount here the number of
papers we have published, or the conferences and forums we have
held. Far more important is for me to thank all the past and present
members of our and HKAWL'’s board, committees, working groups,
advisory groups, and also our tireless staff. As | noted earlier, people
are at the core of everything. These people of Hong Kong and of our
financial services industry have made the FSDC what it is.

Thank you.

Laurence Li, SC
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The year 2023/24 witnessed Hong Kong’s financial services sector
navigating through a rapidly evolving global landscape, where
resilience, adaptability, and partnership became the cornerstones of
success. Despite various challenges, under the stewardship of the
Board of Directors and support of our Committees, the Financial
Services Development Council (“FSDC”) has had a fruitful year.
Transitioning from online meetings to face-to-face interactions
brought us closer together with our partners both at home and
overseas.

Celebrating Milestones

2023 marked the 10th anniversary of the FSDC. This year, our
research, market promotion and human capital development activities
thrived, leaving a lasting impact on the growth of our organisation.

Staying true to our unwavering dedication to research excellence, the
FSDC continued its commitment to strengthen Hong Kong’s long-
term competitiveness through in-depth policy research. The diversity
of research topics — from boosting market liquidity to leveraging
blockchain technologies in traditional financial services, from
establishing Hong Kong as a philanthropic hub to nurturing young
talent for tomorrow’s financial services industry — has solidified our
position as an industry thought leader. The FSDC also actively
participated in events held in different markets to ensure that Hong
Kong’s development was known to a wide audience.

In our pursuit of market development, we cultivated opportunities for
all stakeholders to connect through activities of various scales. These
included over 100 local and international events, demonstrating our
commitment to advocate for the industry and facilitate knowledge
exchange among industry practitioners. They also served as a
platform for financial professionals from different generations to share
valuable insights and experiences. One notable achievement was the
successful hosting of the FSDC’s inaugural conference, “Navigating
the Future of Impact Investing in Asia”. This groundbreaking forum
engaged industry leaders in comprehensive discussions and
meaningful dialogues on driving positive social and environmental
change through impact investing. Additionally, we utilised social and
digital media campaigns extensively to showcase our city’s strengths
and opportunities, including the “Hong Kong RMB Stories” and “Hong
Kong Success Stories” video series, which resulted in an impressive
over 200% year-on-year increase in total views across local and
strategic overseas markets, surpassing 3 million views.
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With the trust and support of the Hong Kong SAR Government, we
proudly established the Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy
(“HKAWL"), a fully owned subsidiary of the FSDC, in November 2023.
The HKAWL is dedicated to strengthening Hong Kong’s position as a
global family office hub. By fostering collaboration, facilitating
knowledge sharing, and nurturing talents, the HKAWL is committed
to invigorating the family office ecosystem in Hong Kong and beyond,
ensuring its continued growth and success.

In line with our mission to cultivate the next generation of talents, we
launched the Career Festival in September 2023 in collaboration with
12 professional associations, which marked the first industry-wide
talent development programme of its kind. This aimed to provide
them with a pathway into the dynamic world of financial services.
Spanning over two months, this transformative initiative played a
pivotal role in unlocking the potential of young talents by equipping
them with valuable insights, knowledge, and invaluable networking
opportunities with seasoned industry experts.

Collaborating for Success

Collaboration has been a cornerstone of our success, and this year
was no exception. In line with the Government’s strategic objective to
deepen Hong Kong’s connectivity with the Mainland and other
regions, we led two delegations to Beijing and the Middle East,
marking a first for the FSDC. Through fruitful dialogues with key
counterparts, including government bodies, regulators and industry
associations, we fostered stronger relationships and enhanced
mutual understanding of our respective markets and collaborative
opportunities. Furthermore, we had the privilege of attending 28th
Conference of the Parties of the United Nations Framework
Convention on Climate Change (“COP 28”) and, for the first time ever
for Hong Kong representatives, speaking in the China Pavilion jointly
with the Friends of the Earth (HK). We were honoured to have the
HKSAR Government officials participating in our landmark event as
guest speakers, and we all took the opportunity to showcase our
city’s advancements in sustainable finance and climate action.
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Beyond reconnecting with existing partners and making new friends,
the FSDC also signified our intention for further collaboration by
signing a Memoranda of Understanding (“MoU”) with strategic
partners on the Mainland, in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and
Luxembourg on top of such existing MoUs with partners in Paris and
Casablanca. These collaborations are expected to yield even more
synergistic outcomes, particularly in thought leadership and market
connectivity, as we continue to build on these foundations.

Looking Ahead

We remain steadfast in our mission to drive thought leadership and
policy innovation, foster collaboration, and shape the future of finance
in Hong Kong. Our commitment entails ongoing collaboration with
indispensable stakeholders to facilitate the integration of emerging
technologies and innovative practices, update regulatory frameworks
while striking a balance between market development and investor
protection, foster cross-boundary cooperation, and nurture talent
development for the financial services industry. Through our collective
efforts, we will successfully pursue these overarching goals.

The approved Government subventions for 2024/25 will be increased
from HK$31,700,000 to HK$47,500,000. With determination and
resilience, supported by our strategic partners and the wider industry,
the FSDC will continue to tackle challenges and seize opportunities
ahead.

Giving Gratitude

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to our
Board and Committee members, partners and friends for their
continued support and to my team at the FSDC for their commitment
to the success of the organisation. By working closely together, | am
confident that we can scale new heights in the years to come.
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The Financial Services Development Council (“FSDC”) was
established in 2013 by Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“the Government”) as a high-level, cross-
sectoral advisory body to engage the industry in formulating
proposals to promote the further development of financial services
industry of Hong Kong and to map out the strategic direction for the
development.

The FSDC has been incorporated as a company limited by guarantee
with effect from September 2018 to allow it to better discharge its
functions through research, market promotion and human capital
development with more flexibility.

OBJECTIVES

1. advise the Government on strategies and measures to expand
the scope of the financial markets of Hong Kong and enhance
the competitiveness of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre;

2. support the financial services industry of Hong Kong in
developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3. promote the financial services industry of Hong Kong and Hong

Kong as an international financial centre in the Mainland and
overseas.
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Vice-Chairmen

ES

Chairman

TECEE
Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen
Temple Chambers
BRKNERD

Senior Counsel
Temple Chambers

TRZE

Ms Ding Chen

EAAREEEEEARAA
y HE

Chief Executive Officer

CSOP Asset Management Limited

EARARE
Ex-officio Member

FEFRE
Mr Christopher Hui Ching-yu
MREBREBRRE

Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury
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BEREE
Mr Daniel R. Fung
fEE R AN E S AT
BIORANERD

Senior Counsel

Des Voeux Chambers

BERE%E
Mr Andrew Walter
Bougourd Ross Weir
EE RGBS
BEAEA

Senior Partner

KPMG
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Members

EBERBEL

Dr Au King-lun
EEERBRER

TN Es

Executive Director

Financial Services Development
Council

BRE{- X4
Mr Ronald Chan Wai-yan
(ERI 2024 F 1 A 17 H F48)
(From 17 January 2024)
RNEERERAF
BIARERIEEHE
Founder and CIO

Chartwell Capital Limited
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BEEZ L

Ms Diana Cesar
[BARTT

MATE FHRITRAE
Executive Director and Chief Executive
Hang Seng Bank Limited

RESLE

Mr Ben Chan Wei-beng
(EH 2024 4F 1 H 17 A F48)

(From 17 January 2024)
Proverbial Advisory Limited
EEA

Managing Consultant
Proverbial Advisory Limited

BREM B H\AHELE
Dr Adrian Cheng Chi-kong Mr Damien Allen Green
Mt RERBRAF] LR EREMERAR

FERITEE
Chairman (non-executive)
Manulife Financial Asia Limited

MITEIEFHRITIAEEL
Executive Vice-chairman and CEO
New World Development Company Limited

PRIZIRZZ +
Ms Lena Chan
BEEESFBRAA
WiTES
Managing Director
Wellfull Securities Company
Limited

MR ELE FRMEE

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam Mr Brian Li Man-bun
VAT RDTT REHRITARRTA]
ARANFETRRGIEE B ITE AR

Co-Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Partner and Head of
Financial Services Practice
Deacons
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BERE
Outgoing Members

EFENE
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

j54=1

Members
MEWT £+ MBEL ﬁﬁﬁﬁiok
Ms Luanne Lim Hui-hung Dr Lin Yong SEMRER L (HFEIE 2200441 H 16 H)
((FEi s 2024 463 A 18 A B9#4) ERERERARA T Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling (Til 16 J;tnua/y 2024)
(From 18 March 2024) TREE (EHEZ2024F1716H) Moelis & Compan
BB LEECHRITERAT Chief Executive Officer (Till 16 January 2024) = P
BARITIBE Haitong International Holdings Limited X =1 NG S

Senior Consultant

Chief Executive Officer, Hong Kong _
Moelis & Company

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

EHBEIR
Managing Director
Hong Kong Glory Limited

EXEx+ PRIIE L+ 3 =
Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan Ms Jennifer Tan Yuen-chun NE MEREL
WA 8R1T (FEH5eh 2024 46 1 7 17 B BI#7) §: Dr Hu Zhanghong -
MEERTHEEE (From 17 January 2024) = (EHE 220247 1/716H) EEREL
BEBELTERITHEH 5% E (Till 16 January 2024) Dr Jimmy Lai Chi-ming
Chairman of Global Wealth Management HITEEH — KEREEER BT ES RNEBHRAREKRERR AR (FHE 220238 31H)
Asia EVP - Strategy Development & Government Affairs, GBA o %@’Ef‘-ug"“ 2023
Head and Chief Executive Ant Group CEO gggg
UBS Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Homeland [y

Investments Limited el GESY
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Former Chairman
Fusion Bank Limited
Former Vice President
Tencent
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COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

BRWER A

BRMR/NEZR BB B BEZRREMAMR
MES RAMERZREESRRHEEEM
BORE SERED  REBEAITHEZ AU
WA BEERBE XRAREMBREETERE -

Policy Research Committee

The Policy Research Committee leverages on the broad-based
representation of the FSDC and its Members’ extensive industry
network to facilitate in-depth deliberation on the development of
Hong Kong’s financial services industry. It produces pragmatic action
points for consideration by the Government, regulators, industry and

Z £ A Convenor

other stakeholders.

BER R E
AR =S
BRNERED

Mr Daniel R. Fung
Senior Counsel
Des Voeux Chambers

B & Members

BRIR B % A
85
ZEEEEABA

Mr Edward Au
Southern Region Managing Partner
Deloitte China

PR o EEAEXT
MEMSAE A) N ERRNE
1TE B, =X IN

Mr Chordio Chan Ms Lisa Chung
Chief Executive Officer Partner

Treasury Markets Association

Slaughter and May

RS L+
BITRS
THATRESRE SRS

Ms Tracy Wong Harris
Head of Sustainable Finance Asia
Standard Chartered Bank

AR5 2RELE
SRR EBA FEER AR
ERARBEESEBEIE EFREE TERERTHREEE

Mr Jingjing Jiang

Partner and Head of Hong Kong
Funds Practice

King & Wood Mallesons

Mr David Lau

Managing Director

Co-Head of China Investment
Banking Coverage

J.P. Morgan
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&% L EYRITERA
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BT HEEE

Mr Vincent Lau

Global Head of Digital Money,

Global Payments Solutions

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

RREFLE
FEARZERRAF]
TR

Mr Eric Ng
Chief Executive Officer
Happiness Capital Limited

Yoo-kyung Park 22 £

B IE B E RN B R A A
EEAKE
BRFERETSERARKEE

Ms Yoo-kyung Park

Managing Director

Head of Global Emerging Markets
Equities, Fundamental Strategies
APG Asset Management Asia

Bk €
BEEMBRARBIHER SR
Bt

Prof Kar-yan Tam

RmAE 2+

HEEEE

WITEIAE - NERBREER KL
B EH

Ms Jennifer Tan Yuen-chun

EEN=
(IFTEIE Z2023%6 A30H)

Mr James Turner

Dean EVP - Strategy Development & (Till 30 June 2023)
HKUST Business School Government Affairs, GBA

Ant Group
BBIAZ T EESLE Mr Jack Zhang
REBMEKEEERERAT (HERI 2024 1 A 17 HF%8) Chief Executive Officer & Co-Founder
IEITES BEARMBKZ K Airwallex

BEESXF

Ms Eleanor Wan

Non-Executive Director

BEA Union Investment Management
Limited

EREREEE (FB)ARAT
B ARESEEE

Mr Plato Yip

(From 17 January 2024)

Chairman of the Board of Governors
Friends of the Earth (HK)

Founder & Managing Director

P&S Investment Management (HK)

Limited

& R B B Ex-officio Member

BROGBRSTAE
ML RERD
gBRE

Mr Joseph Chan

Under Secretary for Financial Services

and the Treasury
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A EE NAT R A SRR E MR TSRS
BERENEE  UAREHEBSRRBENT
£ -HEMRNBED  RHMEENESEREEEMR
EENEEFAE ﬁ@mmﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁm%
OB ZINER  LFREA EE#BRER
XFF BERLEES  NEEMMEBEL AN B

R

Z & A Convenor

Mainland Opportunities Committee

The Mainland Opportunities Committee serves to study the
Mainland’s financial reform and the internationalisation of its market
and currency and their implications for the financial services industry
of Hong Kong. In the process, it identifies Hong Kong’s unique role
and encourages cross-boundary dialogues at relevant levels, and
rallies support from Government, regulators and industry for activities
to the mutual benefit of the Mainland and Hong Kong.

TRZt
MO RREEEEBRAT
BE

Ms Ding Chen
Chief Executive Officer
CSOP Asset Management Limited

B & Members

EEELHIR SEEE L BREZRAEE

ERR S BREAFRAA 955 5% 55 [
BERAKERAFTELHES S = AR B
PESRITEGE

HREKEZER

Prof Shusong Ba Dr Terence Chan Mr Leiming Chen
Managing Director and Chairman Senior Vice President
Chief China Economist Bay Area Capital Partners Limited Ant Group

Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited
Chief Economist
China Banking Association
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REEEAE
Nuveen TIAA
A EREFREERESTRER

Mr Kelvin Cheung

Managing Director, Head of Greater
China and Head of Hong Kong Office
Nuveen TIAA

ERELE

iR
BEEHKIE AREKERTISE
FE QFIEEA

Mr Thomas Fang

Managing Director, Head of China
Global Markets, QFIl Representative
UBS AG

fa] y R 5 A
KB R B AR AR
TRRGEERGEEA

Mr Paul Ho
Partner, Financial Services Tax
Ermnst & Young Tax Services Limited

BEEEL
AEREFAREREERA
B

Dr Hu Zhanghong

CEO

Greater Bay Area Homeland
Investments Limited

FEMEL
HEA
TEASRBREBRE
EEREAD
LEBRSREREREFERE

Dr Haizhou Huang

Special Term Professor of Finance at
PBC School of Finance

Tsinghua University

Special Term Professor of Finance,
Shanghai Advanced S-Institute of
Finance (“SAIF”)

Shanghai Jiaotong University

FREE
RERITERRTA
Bt 1T AR L

Mr Brian Li Man-bun
Co-Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

MOBIB L
BRERERAR LA
1T ARE,

Dr Lin Yong

Chief Executive Officer
Haitong International Holdings
Limited

B RELE
KFEBRBERRA
BEER

Mr Liu Shihong

Vice Chairman

Taiping Reinsurance Company
Limited

A mEE 22 =
E+F(EX)RRERQA
BEATE

Ms Bonnie Tse

Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross (Asia-Pacific)
Insurance Limited

BEATE
TBEE AR
HITABA

Mr Conrad Yan
Managing Partner
Albamen Capital Partners

REBRE
EETHMEFE
TREARITHARE,

Mr Wallace Yu
President and CEO
Fin Society

“HAEE
ARRENERAE (M BAREERT]
BRAFRDIMNBETE

Mr Jonathan Zhu

Partner and Co-head of

Asia Private Equity

Bain Capital Private Equity (Asia), LLC
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hHFEB /A

W ES/ AN EETELENMTEERRSBER
IR BEARFABTERFNNRBEER
EME ARG ERER - MR NESESE
BRETHEMNME XRERBMERE T ETEE
BAMRERLEBERE IR -

Z & A Convenor

New Business Committee

The New Business Committee focuses on business in financial
services that enhances and reinforces Hong Kong’s competitiveness
and distinctively differentiates our unique position. Its goal is to
enhance our economy and society. It works in close collaboration
with other Committees under the FSDC, industry bodies and
stakeholders to study possible areas of new business that can be
developed in Hong Kong.

BB LL
TMREERIFRLZRREBRERLQF
THRERAITES

Ms Winnie Wong Chi-shun
CEO & Executive Director
Asia Insurance & Avo Insurance Co., Ltd.

B & Members

BWEMIBL BHABEE BB £
HERERBERAA N B EMNERAT EORUK B GBS
HITRIERRITRAE FRITER DABERRBERHEE

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi-kong
Executive Vice-chairman and CEO
New World Development
Company Limited

Mr Damien Allen Green
Chairman (non-executive)
Manulife Financial Asia Limited

FEAELREEERRGEREEE

Mr Rex Ho

Asia Pacific Financial Services Tax
Leader, Mainland China and Hong Kong
Financial Services Tax Leader
PricewaterhouseCoopers

ELL MIZRA L&
ELBARAT TR EDTT
1T AR E, BEARTBRREHTE

Ms Angelina Kwan
Chief Executive Officer
Stratford Finance Limited

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam
Partner and Head of Financial
Services Practice

Deacons

BEARLE
HEEREXEERRAQA
BEEIMARAIKA

Mr Arthur Lau
Co-Founder & Partner
Ark Pacific Capital Management

24 ANNUAL REPORT %R 2023/24



FURRSE
VCA Capital Limited
BEEERA

Mr Danny Lee
Managing Partner
VCA Capital Limited

FRESLE
= (BN AREERA
ERmEe

Mr Ronald Lee
Managing Director
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

REXRE
Welab &
SEEREER

Mr Ernest Leung
Group Chief Operating Officer
Welab

PREE R ST 4
BEEER(FE)ERAR
BEHNTE

Mr Charles Lin

Chief Executive Officer
GF Holdings (Hong Kong)
Corporation Limited

FEX L
=R AR RETT
AIRMESERETERBHERA

Mr Mark Shipman

Former Partner and Global Head of
Funds & Investment Management
Clifford Chance

BRERE
AREBEXBRAA
T

Mr Patrick Tsang
Chief Executive Officer
Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited

BXRS 18 ST £
= EER
ARERERGREEE

Mr Gabriel Wilson-Otto

Head of Sustainable Investing
Strategy

Fidelity International

REFERE

EHFETE

BBA RE 2 RERRE
FEEETEARBA

Mr Woo Pat-nie

Partner, Head of Environment,
Social and Governance, Hong Kong
KPMG China

REXZL
EEBRRERBITROARAE
BFRDTT

TTRIBITHARE

Ms Zhang Li

CEO

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Hong Kong Branch

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

25



NERKE

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

miBERE/NE

Market Development Committee

MIGHEENMENBESEAS - AHFGINTE © The Market Development Committee serves to raise the profile of
HEEESNSRRGE - miBHRE/NAEE SR Hong Kong’s financial services industry locally, in the Mainland and in
HHRAEMEENAG  EFEXRBBES M IE 0 overseas markets. It aims to enhance the effectiveness and focus of
U SEITENBEZMESERM - FKEM|  promotional efforts of various industry stakeholders by being a
HEEEBSCHRGENRE - TMHHERE/NESE  strategic coordinator and/or partner to champion the Hong Kong Inc.
SEBETEM/DETHEES  WHEBEEMIF  brand for financial services. Working alongside the other Committees
HEBEZEE BOHEGBERREEAMBE  under the FSDC and engaging with the stakeholders, the Market

BENERRTHL -

Z & A Convenor

Development Committee works towards promoting Hong Kong as
the prime choice for global and Mainland firms to locate financial
services operations.

EXELL
((FHI 2024 F 1 A 17 B 45)
In E8R1T
BEEROMNEERE
BEBREERITHAR

Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan
(From 17 January 2024)
Chairman of Global Wealth
Management Asia

Head and Chief Executive
UBS Hong Kong

SEARER A

(FHE Z20244 1 A 16 H)
HABERAR

EEEKE

Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling
(Till 16 January 2024)
Managing Director

Hong Kong Glory Limited

K & Members

RAaEE LT
BEREEMEBS
gk

Dr Eva Chan Yee-wah
Chairman

Hong Kong Investor Relations
Association

PRE(C A ERBxTE

(A B 2024 1 A 17 B F1s) (FHIEZ 2024 1A 16H)
RNIEEARERAA Moelis & Company

Bl AREREREAE = A% B ]

Mr Ronald Chan Wai-yan Mr Glenn Fok

(From 17 January 2024) (Till 16 January 2024)
Founder and CIO Senior Consultant

Chartwell Capital Limited Moelis & Company
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EELE
MPEFES (BE)BRAA
TMNEERLRE

Mr Edward Ho

Managing Director, Head of Asia
Leonteq Securities (Hong Kong
Limited)

fAIEELEE
A&O Shearman
FE A AN AT (2B hnF AR e 22N )

Mr Victor Ho
Registered Foreign Lawyer (California)
A&O Shearman

Rlehe 2z £+

(LA 2024 F 1 A 17 H F45)
HREHESE

E2R

Ms Alpha Lau
(From 17 January 2024)

Director-General of Investment Promotion

Invest Hong Kong

el
EEBHERR
ERE

Dr Patrick Lau

Deputy Executive Director
Hong Kong Trade Development
Council

MEAT 22+

(ILH7d 2024 3 A 18 H F45)
EELLEELRITERAA
BEBBITHER

Ms Luanne Lim Hui-hung

(From 18 March 2024)

Chief Executive Officer, Hong Kong
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

PEMRLE
BHER
BIUFMTES

Hon Benson Luk Hon-man
Independent Non-Executive Director
Lai Sun Development

BRI A
REABRBAER QA
Bt A BRI AR & 1T AR EL

Mr Frederick Ngan
Co-Founder & Co-CEO
Bowtie Life Insurance Company Limited

B iR EREA

((FHIE ZE2023%F6 H19H)
REHEE

AMER

Mr Stephen Phillips

(Till 19 June 2023)

Former Director-General of
Investment Promotion
Invest Hong Kong

R B EE
R RIBESFER QA
EFpKE

Mr Leland Sun

Managing Director

Pan Asian Mortgage Company
Limited

FrEL+ FEEL FEELT
AXA 22 B% ERTRIER(FE)BRAA] AOBEARAR]
R RRE - BB RORPITTEAREL BREHTE EBEREA
Ms Sally Wan Dr Levin Wang Ms Serina Wong
Chief Executive Officer CEO Managing Partner
AXA Greater China Huatai Financial Holdings (Hong Kong)  Dresden Green Consulting Limited
Limited
e+ B Fr
HEEARERE
B
Ms Xu Qin Ms Daisy Yeung

Chairperson
Emperor Capital Group
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ANERNEEREAMREBRRBENANER
ERREE MMeESBATHEKETHIE - &
REMBRBEHNER—BTE mMERREEDLR
RAEBRTMAZEZRZHEOEE - ANBERN
HEXRHEREEARMAL - URIKE A6

BERIBINGBEATHOREA -

Z & A Convenor

Human Capital Committee

The Human Capital Committee examines the strategic development
of human capital in the financial services industry with a holistic view.
It aims to strengthen collaboration between the demand and supply
sides of the financial talent pool. It supports capacity building for our
home-grown professionals and identifies issues which may hinder
Hong Kong from attracting the right talents, with due consideration to
the fast-evolving nature of financial services and the increasingly

global and regional focus of the industry.

MER &+
fE4 R
WITEERTHAR

Ms Diana Cesar
Executive Director and Chief Executive
Hang Seng Bank Limited

X & Members

PR 12 85k &

(fEAIF 2024 1 A 17 A F18)
Proverbial Advisory Limited
R

Mr Ben Chan Wei-beng
(From 17 January 2024)
Managing Consultant
Proverbial Advisory Limited

BRRZEH X
FBMT AP
AR R kSR EEERE

Prof Kalok Chan

Dean & Chair Professor of Finance
College of Business

City University of Hong Kong

AEERE
BRI (FE)

1T AR
BRI B E R IR (P ED)
BEER

Mr Eric Hui Kam Kwai

Chief Executive Officer

Zurich Insurance (Hong Kong)
Chairman

Zurich General Insurance Company
(China)
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FHR KL
BRERHKHERAR
EHEEE

Mr Armstrong Lee Hon-cheung
Managing Director
Worldwide Consulting Group Co. Ltd.

FER AL

(IFHIE Z2023%8H31H)
ERbIRTT

MEER

BaEE

A 2l 2 %

Dr Jimmy Lai Chi-ming
(Till 31 August 2023)
Former Chairman
Fusion Bank Limited
Former Vice President

FFRLL
REMEREEEFR QA
1T

Ms Janet Li

Chief Executive Officer

BEA Union Investment Management
Limited

Tencent
BORLT L BARTI 5 & BRRESE
B ES (BER) BRAR] Oasis Management Company Ltd. TREEEREER AR
EERRITHREE EERER - BEAHRBER THRABE
ERRERSERE S HREEEEEE

Ms Lian Shao Dong
Chairman and CEO of
Bosera Asset Management
(International) Co., Ltd
Chairman of Chinese Asset
Management Association of

Mr Phillip Meyer

General Counsel, Chief Compliance
Officer & Co-Chief Operating Officer
Oasis Management Company Ltd.

Mr Franco Ngan
Chief Executive Officer
Zeal Asset Management Limited

Hong Kong

BB HmRRIRITE HEHHE

EEEFEWNE ERRMRELQT NN

KERBERRESF TTHER RERTIHEESZRS BRI
EBBFRBEEE

£

Dr Gordon Tsui Luen On

Permanent Honorary President and
Director

Hong Kong Securities Association
Director

Hong Kong Securities and Investment
Institute

Mr Albert Wong Hak-keung

Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks Corporation

Prof Anna Wong Wai-kwan
Professor of Practice in Finance,
Faculty of Business and Economics
The University of Hong Kong
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=HREELE mEELT
InBtERIT BB DT Global Sage

tEREENBEBEFENTHE HITER

Mr lvan Wong Ms Louisa Wong
Regional Head North Asia and Executive Chairman
Chief Executive of Hong Kong Global Sage

Union Bancaire Privée, UBP SA,
Hong Kong Branch

FERLE
((FHIE ZE 20243 H4H)
PEERFRAR

B ARBEREREE

Mr Thomas Wong

(Till 4 March 2024)

Founder & Chief Investment Officer
Optimas Capital Limited

ERERE
BRR S REEABRAR GBRFAT)
BUIFHITES

Mr Peter Yan King-shun
Independent Non-executive Director
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited (“HKEX”)
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KEeE R MREERNANER - BB RITH
SENERBRRMEFNESQRERER #1158
ERNMERERIRBENRBNE THM : ER
TERWFEE BEMMBERE BB
BB MR EEE  EHN BN E
T AREEFERUTRERRELES -

Z % A Convenor

Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee advises the Board on the
overall policies and procedures relating to human resources, financial
and administrative matters of the FSDC. It reviews the organisation
structure and level of staff remuneration; examines the annual plan,
budget and financial statements of the FSDC; oversees the financial
position and investment of funds of the FSDC; recommends the
appointment of external auditors; and considers any administrative
matters as and when necessary.

BERERE
EFRETREBT
BEFEABA

Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir
Senior Partner
KPMG

B & Members

PRI 2+ TROCEE
REEHFAERAT Temple Chambers
WITES BIRKERD

Ms Lena Chan Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen
Managing Director Senior Counsel
Wellfull Securities Company Limited Temple Chambers

E A B Ex-officio Member

BRekER L
MEEHRERD
BIMER (MEEH)1

Ms Manda Chan Wing-man

Deputy Secretary for Financial Services & the Treasury (Financial Services)1

Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
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INSIGHTS AND PUBLICATIONS

BEEEREFALT SIEEEBTER
BRWBERIR

2023 F8 A 24 H

Nurturing the Young Talents of Today for Hong
Kong’s Financial Services Industry of Tomorrow

24 August 2023

AT —ERBBRNELSBEERESRBP LAIE -
FE-REBRSLOERRBANER - I LT
KRB EREEY - BIBE AT SR T HE -
EE-ERNIRNEDERIRBENANERER
TR AR ImERN T —RIIEE AT OFEE
BB BRBERRBRER -

BEEGOATBIELES  BREABLENK
REMERERMKEER RERKAZES T
ERR BAOAFEEXRALHETENAS
EERMERE  ARERILEAERXRIZEES
AT e

Talent has been the backbone of Hong Kong’s success as an
international financial centre. Coupled with the younger generation’s
evolving career aspirations, the dynamic market landscape presents
a unique set of challenges. As a continuum of efforts in driving human
capital development for the financial services industry, the paper
proposes measures to build the talent pipeline, thereby supporting
the future growth of the financial services industry in Hong Kong.

The paper sets out recommendations revolving around four key
areas, namely enhancing students’ command of soft skills and
fostering a growth mindset, investing for the future to cultivate a
diverse environment, dedicating specific efforts towards promoting
Hong Kong’s universities, as well as internship/job opportunities for
young professionals; and collaborate and nurture together with
neighbouring areas.

2023 August
FSDC Paper No. 58

Nurturing the Young Talents
of Today for Hong Kong’s
Financial Services Industry
of Tomorrow
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20238 A31H

Boosting Market Liquidity and Diversity:
Enhancing Hong Kong’s Competitiveness as
an International Capital Formation Centre

31 August 2023

RATSRBUENEDZHEE  SEF—ESH
FRAGAFREZRNBEE -FRE2HRAR
MEREET L BEAGHEIEIASRAR
RSB EROES - Btk - ARELHIRITHES]
HEITTRHE  ABRFEN LT EEEREAIA
MEEEREENENE(CEER -

ARERBFRLEREXREEMERMNTIS - A
HBMIZAIFN MR EN REEERERBEER
IMBERASTERR  WIREBEME T HNRE
Tt BREARAIFRERMBHEZEHOHRK
& BRBERZEIER : AR HIEESR
HEERR  BIEREREEREMEHHEN
REGIRME -

=

2023 August
FSDC Paper No. 59
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Enhancing liquidity and promoting diversity are fundamental pillars for
sustainable development in any financial ecosystem. As a globally
recognised international financial centre, Hong Kong is committed to
cultivating the balanced growth of the broader financial ecosystem.
To this end, the report reviews the existing mechanism to ensure
Hong Kong’s listing and regulatory regime addresses the evolving
needs and appetites of different investor groups.

The report proposes establishing a professional investor-only market
in Hong Kong to facilitate market innovation and sustainable growth
of emerging investment products and alternative asset classes as the
primary objective; and other short-to-medium-term enhancements
that include exploring synergies between the GEM and other
markets; reviewing the stamp duty on stock transactions; and
developing a strategic framework to promote investor education and
financial literacy towards non-traditional/emerging asset classes.




Oxford Metrica# & # £52023 : &
B —BERBERNERHNME

202312821 H

The Oxford Metrica Review 2023: Hong Kong
— Gateway to China and the World

21 December 2023

#2021 4 22 Oxford Metrica B & E R A7 IEE
ER2REMEME B EAER SR LA
UMZLERMENRTTED EHEREZHE
BT RO NEDE  BRER - LA REHK
B PR R E AT AV RE ) o

BEHRE T BTSRRI EAMBUSAMAIL -
YRR 7T B LR RIAREXRFOER - BIRE
REERZTERMRER S BRI -5
NETRASN T HSEROBRAEAER - WHA
NDEHEREREHERPLOMEREELRE
HI B o

Building on the previous joint research project conducted with Oxford
Metrica in 2021, which saw global financial leaders express
confidence in Hong Kong’s status and core financial strengths as an
international financial centre, this follow-up publication showcases
the city’s unwavering commitment to progress and its ability to adapt
and thrive amidst challenges.

The publication provides a snapshot of Hong Kong’s recent
accomplishments and evaluates the progress made in the financial
services industry since the last survey report, reaffirming its position
as a premier destination for diverse financial and investment
opportunities. It analyses driving factors of the progress and outlines
opportunities that shape the city’s future as a regional financial
powerhouse and a significant player on the global stage.

P,

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24 35



BT
INSIGHTS AND PUBLICATIONS

MEYE HBEERRIMNEEZE
E

2024F2H6H

Wealth for Good: Hong Kong as a Regional
Philanthropic Hub

6 February 2024

FERERERELNBERSRFA L EEEDL
MARHNERERNRERAENRRMERE
RBE - REDTERPENESHBEEN KR
WE - ARERLTEOREABTEEREET
DR EEZRAERE -

BREZERE (D) RAVBEEAE - TR
ERPRE (D) BAXRAELSHERINESE
BREFSERE (D RAEETEREALHHEL
BEEMSFT TENER : (M RYZEZEBT
REM : () WETBORRE - BITEEMEE : OF)
RZBERMNEELZE S @ R E EBR AR
% k(L) EBEZ B8 MY — bR
P REERERENEFLIRSITEANE

FRRERY -

2024 February
FSDC Paper No.60

Wealth for Good:

C
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As a leading international financial centre, Hong Kong'’s role as a
philanthropic hub holds significant weight in bolstering the growth
and prosperity of the family offices industry locally. Reflecting on
common challenges faced by donors and charitable organisations in
Hong Kong, the paper sets out key recommendations conducive to
enhancing the city’s value propositions as a philanthropic hub.

These policy recommendations include (i) providing further tax
incentives for philanthropic activities; (i) expanding the coverage of
“approved charitable donations” to non-monetary donations; (iii)
providing regulatory clarity and clarification of various philanthropic
concepts; (iv) establishing a centralised directory of charities; (v)
promoting a balance between transparency and efficiency in
administrative and reporting processes facilitated by technology; (vi)
establishing a cross-sectoral steering committee for better policy
design, support and coordination; and (vii) setting up a one-stop
shop under the steering committee to facilitate operations of
charitable organisations and enhance trust and quality of reporting
within the sector.
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Realising the Potential of Blockchain in
Advancing Hong Kong’s Financial Services
Industry

18 March 2024

EHREFEELAENRER HMREXS/EITE
HBRFERNEZRS ) - EBEHESRRE
RLRPRR EESEREINRRT  BEFR
B IR 7 AT 3R B R TR B R AT L AR R R
RS HEEBTENBREREREST BT
BOER - BREBIESBERAIFREARD M3

REMSAE REELBEPAEENRENE
& RERRERMAETENER BREEE
& (—) ST H B E AL BRI E BT E R
A (DRI BRETIRNE BaRAEERRAN
FMEMEE  (Z) ERERBERMFRIFREL
(R BT AR A B (L « (P0) 38 B & S 1 e HE R A
B iEtE I - IR ARBEIRE LR RSN T A
FENBERTR  R(R)BEESE ZEFHEN
RESRMEEIREXME  SEBITEKRR
N R eIE - BRAERMEEENR
g At

The global shift towards a digital economy is accelerating, and
technology has emerged as a key driver of innovation across a
multitude of industries. Amidst this dynamic landscape, the Hong
Kong SAR Government has also articulated a clear policy vision to
foster the growth of the city’s digital economy with robust policy
initiatives, as highlighted in the recent Budget Speech. These efforts
can enhance the city’s competitive edge as an international
innovation and technology hub.

Building on the market insights, the paper sets out key
recommendations aimed at fostering an environment conducive to
enhance blockchain adoption. These policy recommendations
include (i) conducting industry consultations on the development of a
digitalisation strategy and roadmap; (i) integrating development and
regulatory oversight of blockchain applications under the established
dedicated Task Force; (i) fostering digitalisation adoption, including
the use of blockchain technology, in the delivery of government
services and initiatives; (iv) raising public awareness and the global
profile of Hong Kong’s blockchain ecosystem through targeted
marketing and collaborative efforts; and (v) establishing Hong Kong
as a regional centre of excellence for training, thought leadership and
technological literacy in blockchain and emerging technologies
through conferences, targeted education, and integration of local and
global expertise.

Realising the N
Potential of Blockghain
in Advancing Hong'ong's
Financial Services Industryg
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Accelerating Offshore RMB
Market Development: Enriching
Hong Kong's Offerings as an
International Financial Centre
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Building a comprehensive offshore RMB ecosystem is crucial for
Hong Kong in maintaining its prominent status as an international
financial centre. As RMB becomes the currency of choice for an
increasing volume of international trade and China’s deepening trade
relationships within the Belt and Road, ASEAN, Middle East and
RCEP regions, RMB is set to gain further international prominence.
Recognising this potential, Hong Kong should proactively pursue the
expansion of its offshore RMB business to drive further growth.

The report presents a set of recommendations structured around
three major themes, namely to strategically build upon existing mutual
market access schemes, to enhance liquidity of RMB, diversify
product offerings and strengthen risk management tools for the
offshore RMB market, and to expedite the overall development of the
RMB ecosystem.
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The FSDC pursued a comprehensive strategy to reinforce global
stakeholders’ confidence in Hong Kong as an international financial
centre. On event partnership, the FSDC actively organised, co-
organised and participated in over 100 local and overseas industry
events to tell the good stories of Hong Kong, promoting Hong Kong'’s
strategic industry priorities. These included engagement in various
flagship international events, and sharing insights in industry events in
forms of panel discussions and keynote speeches, addressing topics
that strengthen and enhance Hong Kong’s financial leadership.
Besides, the FSDC continued hosting webinars under the “FSDC
Industry Exchange Series” to promote its newly released research
papers and thought leadership. These activities have effectively
advanced Hong Kong’s strategic priorities in the financial services
industry, including capital markets, digital assets, family offices,
FinTech, green and sustainable finance, insurance and RMB
internationalisation.

On strengthening Hong Kong’s global connectivity and partnership,
the FSDC has continued its partnership with the World Alliance of
International Financial Centers (“WAIFC”) and the Global Impact
Investing Network (“GIIN”), hosted and participated in roundtables,
delegation visits as well as co-organising sizable international forums.
It has also invited and hosted delegates from the WAIFC, attended
the Asian Financial Forum (“AFF”) in Hong Kong, and participated in
meetings with the Government and regulatory bodies respectively, to
facilitate international industry exchange.

To deepen the partnerships between the FSDC and its counterparts,
the FSDC signed three major Memoranda of Understanding (“MOUSs”)
with Luxembourg for Finance, the China Academy of Information and
Communications Technology (“CAICT”), and the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia’s (“KSA”) Financial Sector Development Program (“FSDP”)
respectively.
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> Global Partnership Events
o London City Week 2023

City Week 2023 served as a premier international forum
for the financial services sector, in collaboration with the
UK Government and prominent city institutions. It
convened industry experts and policymakers to discuss
the trajectory of global financial markets. The FSDC
facilitated a panel on 25 April 2023, with Dr King Au,
Executive Director of the FSDC, presiding as moderator.
Esteemed panellists included Mr Andrew Weir, Senior
Partner at KPMG Hong Kong and Vice Chairman of
KPMG China; Ms Benedicte Nolens, Head of the BIS
Innovation Hub; and Mr Tim Bailey, Vice President of
Global Sales at Red Date Technology. They offered
insights on the topic “Central Bank Digital Currency
(“CBDC”) and Digital Payment — Trends and
Developments in Hong Kong,” engaging with international

audiences.
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Side Event Forum in the 28th Conference of the
Parties of the United Nations Framework Convention
on Climate Change (“COP 28”) China Pavilion

On 6 December 2023, the FSDC and Friends of the Earth
(HK) (“FoE(HK)”) jointly organised a session entitled “Hong
Kong’s Drive Towards Green and Sustainable
Development and Cutting-Edge Innovations” at the COP
28. Distinguished speakers included Ms Salina Yan,
Permanent Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury (Financial Services); Mr Plato Yip, Chairperson
of FoE and Secretary General of the Treelion Foundation;
Mr Daniel R. Fung, Vice-Chairman of the FSDC; and Mr
Tse Chin Wan, Secretary for Environment and Ecology.

The panel discussion, moderated by Dr King Au,
Executive Director of the FSDC, featured Dr Ma Jun,
Chairman and President of the Hong Kong Green Finance
Association; Ms Mak Chor Wan Serena, Executive
Director of Sustainable Finance, Institutional Banking
Group at DBS Hong Kong; and Prof Tai Pui Kuen Amos
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Topics
centered on “Breaking Barriers: Unleashing the Power of
Adaptation and Transition Finance for Sustainable
Development.” Dr Au emphasised the financial sector’s
role in mobilising capital towards sustainable projects and
highlighted Hong Kong’s strategic position to influence
green finance.
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Local Partnership Events

The FSDC continued to participate actively in major local events
to build thought leadership and promote Hong Kong to global
audiences.

o The Asian Financial Forum 2024

The FSDC was proud to sponsor and co-host the
Breakfast Panel at the AFF 2024, held on 25 January
2024. The session, entitled “Unleashing the Dragon’s
Currency: Navigating Renminbi Internationalisation on the
Global Stage,” was moderated by Dr King Au of the
FSDC. Esteemed panelists included Ms Ding Chen, Vice-
chairperson of the FSDC, Mr Edward Lau of New World
Development Company Limited, Ms Karen Ng of
Standard Chartered Bank, and Mr Nicolas Mackel of
Luxembourg for Finance. The discussion focused on
identifying opportunities to further the internationalisation
of the Renminbi (“RMB”), emphasising Hong Kong’s
strategic role as the premier offshore RMB center and its
contribution to the Belt and Road Initiative.

Mr Laurence Li, Chairman of the FSDC, Mr Joseph Chan,
Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
(“USFST”), extended welcome remarks to attendees.
Ms Mary Huen, Cluster CEO, Hong Kong, Taiwan and
Macau, Standard Chartered, provided a notable closing
address.
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In conjunction with AFF, the FSDC facilitated the
attendance of 15 delegates from seven markets, enabling
10 delegates from six markets to engage in individual
meetings with key government bodies, including the
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
(“SFST”), representatives of the Securities and Futures
Commission (“SFC”) and the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (“HKMA?”), fostering valuable industry
exchanges.

The 8th Belt and Road Summit

The FSDC presented a panel discussion at the 8th Belt
and Road Summit on 14 September 2023, with the
theme “Hong Kong: Capital Raising Hub for ASEAN,
Middle East and Beyond.” The session was moderated
by Mr Daniel R. Fung, Vice-chairman of the FSDC.
Distinguished speakers included Mr Joseph Chan,
USFST; Mr Thomas Fang from UBS; Mr Jerry Li of eWTP
Arabia Capital; and Mr Plato Yip from Elion International
Investment Limited.

The panelists shared their perspectives on Hong Kong’s
growing importance as a center for capital raising,
discussing the advantages, challenges, and strategic
considerations of its position in the international financial
landscape.
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Hong Kong FinTech Week 2023

During Hong Kong FinTech Week 2023, the FSDC
conducted a panel session on 2 November entitled
“Revolutionising the Future: Making Blockchain
Technologies Commonplace.” Dr King Au from the FSDC
moderated the session, which featured a panel of
industry experts: Mr Plato Yip from Elion International
Investment Limited, Ms Shirley Kwong from The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
(“HSBC”), and Ms Jennifer Tan from Ant Group. The
panelists shared their considerable expertise on the
practical applications of blockchain technology and
discussed the associated challenges faced by the
financial services sector.
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powering Green Transition

One Earth Summit 2024

Held on 25 March 2024, Ms Angel Chia, the Executive
Director of the Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy,
participated in a panel discussion entitled “Powering
Green Transition.” Ms Chia, alongside fellow panelists Mr
Justin Wu from HSBC, Mr Lio Chen from Regal Hotels
International, Ms Nan Li Collins from the UN Sanitation
and Hygiene Fund, and Prof Yi Cui from Stanford Doerr
School of Sustainability, shared their insights and
perspectives on green transition.

The panelists, who are experts from the commercial
sector, philanthropies, family offices, and impact
investing, discussed strategies for designing safe,
affordable, and resilient cities. They emphasised the
importance of mobilising meaningful collaboration and
targeted investments across the entire finance ecosystem
to support sustainable urban development.
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Events Hosted by FSDC
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FSDC x GIIN “Navigating the Future of Impact

Investing in Asia” conference

On 9 May 2023, the FSDC, in collaboration with The
Global Impact Investing Network (“GIIN”) convened a
conference under the theme “Navigating the Future of
Impact Investing in Asia”. This pivotal event assembled
prominent impact investors, entrepreneurs, and
policymakers from throughout Asia to deliberate on the
status and prospects of impact investing within the

region.

The conference was marked by high engagement,
attracting over 220 participants including industry leaders
and government officials who provided insightful
discourse on impact investment. A key highlight was the
welcome address by The Honourable Mr Paul Chan,

Financial Secretary of the Government.

Throughout the conference, the speakers engaged in an
analysis of the sector’s challenges and opportunities and
financing strategies, including the role of blended finance.
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Hong Kong-Swiss Collaboration Workshop: Trends
and Opportunities in Digital Assets and Web3

On 15 September 2023, the FSDC hosted the “FSDC
HK-Swiss Collaboration Workshop” entitled “Trends and
Opportunities in Digital Assets and Web3” with two
discussion panels aimed at sharing the profound
evolution in the financial services industry, precipitated by
the emergence of digital assets and Web3. The panels
brought together an exceptional lineup of speakers,
including government officials and global leaders. They
will share insights and ideas on harnessing the potential
of digital assets and Web3 across both markets and
discuss the potential implications of the evolving
regulatory framework.

A key highlight was the welcome address by Mr Daniel
Freihofer, Consul General of Switzerland in Hong Kong,
and Mr Christopher Hui, SFST, the Government, delivered
the keynote speech during the workshop.
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25 April 2023

FRE
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Calendar of Events

#h 3R A 5R1E 2023
Earth Forum 2023

ERNAANASMBRIFRE g RER? XNAESHZENAHFESH ?

How Hong Kong can embrace fintech to support ESG and promote green and sustainable
finance?

ZINEFAK B E B R B Mark Barnekow 5t 4

Mr Mark Barnekow, The University of Chicago Francis and Rose Yuen Campus in Hong Kong
o BERELHIFE - Ben McQuhae 5t 4

o THEFEMFILAL

o FFEFMEZLMGERL T

o HETHEREBIFIEESLE

o EEFMFLERDFIBE XL

e Mr Ben McQuhae, Hong Kong Green Finance Association

e Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC

e Ms Karen Lam, Linklaters

e Mr Kenneth Hui, Hong Kong Monetary Authority

e Ms Marie-Christine Lee, Sports for Hope Foundation

1 31 City Week 2023
London City Week 2023

PRI|ITHFER (CBDC) HEFX N - BFENBLEER

Central Bank Digital Currency and Digital Payment — Trends and Developments in Hong Kong
EEFESBIEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

o EFHEiTMEKFELHLE

. % & & ER 77 BIIFT H  Bénédicte Nolens Z 1

o ATZEFI#Tim Bailey 75 4

e Mr Andrew Weir, KPMG

e Ms Bénédicte Nolens, BIS Innovation Hub

e Mr Tim Bailey, Red Date Technology
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FSDC x GIIN conference

SIBEMEE HRERIARIK

Navigating the Future of Impact Investing in Asia

o InTiRITEEBEFEL T

o SHEFEMLAL

o PIRFE T E B Dean Hand 2 1

o PELFE T EHE B | ynda Radosevich X+
o BIKEE TR E B B Maud Savary-Mornet Z +
o I E T8 E B B Naoko Kimura 2 1

e Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan, UBS Hong Kong Branch UBS AG
e Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC

e Ms Dean Hand, GIIN

e Ms Lynda Radosevich, GIIN

e Ms Maud Savary-Mornet, GIIN

e Ms Naoko Kimura, GIIN

e Paul Ramsay Foundation, Abhilash Mudaliar 7t 4
o FIFTE )R EH B Amit Bouri 7t &£

o (ZHIEEGRETIERN

o JRIEBEINEALE

o BHHE D@ Christine Looney X+

e EQT Foundation, Cilia Holmes Indahl 2 =

e Mikro Kapital Group, Danny Howell 7t 4

o FIRFE T E B Dean Hand 2 1+

o HEAXRIFE:E

e New Forests, Geoffrey Seeto 7t 4

e Jh##E % B Guneet Banga 7t 4

o IR E A Al A

o DEFFTRICELE

o Fttt REEE Michael Long 7t 4

o R A Al RIFIX L

e AlphaTrio Capital B E X X+

o [FEEMWMEE EE A F]Ralitsa Rizvanolli 2 1

o InTIRTTEMERZ 1+
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Speakers: e Mr Abhilash Mudaliar, Paul Ramsay Foundation
e Mr Amit Bouri, GIIN
e |r Andrew Young, Sino Group
e Mr Charles Li, Micro Connect
e Ms Christine Looney, Ford Foundation
e Ms Cilia Holmes Indahl, EQT Foundation
e Mr Danny Howell, Mikro Kapital Group
e Ms Dean Hand, GIIN
e Mr Eric Ng, Happiness Capital
e Mr Geoffrey Seeto, New Forests
e Mr Guneet Banga, Caravel Group
e Ms Hester de Casper, International Finance Corporation
e Mr Laurence Li, FSDC
e Mr Michael Long, New World Development
e Mr Paul Chan, Financial Secretary
e Ms Poman Lo, AlphaTrio Capital
e Ms Ralitsa Rizvanolli, Sarona Asset Management
e Ms Stephanie Choi, UBS

Welcome
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GBS, MH, Jp
5retary of the Government of
«ONg Special Administrative
Region
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The Hon GBS, |
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24 August 2023

T
Topic:

EH:

Moderator:

AE

Speakers:

BRENE

Press Briefing

©¥FH2022 23 FREREHEBEN S
Press Briefing for Release of FSDC Annual Report 2022/23
SEEE=HEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

o TEREFLMEILE

o DEFFEMILAL

o DEEMARKT

o DEFTRXT

o DEFFREICIELE

o THEEFEFHRL

e Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC

e Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC

e Ms Diana Cesar, FSDC

e Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

e Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

e Ms Winnie Wong, FSDC

ERPBEARRARIBLHANS
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

BEEREFALSIRE B SRR ENBREARK

Nurturing the Young Talents of Today for Hong Kong’s Financial Services Industry of
Tomorrow

RERBE—EET

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

e VCA Capital Limited Z=x7 B7 5% 4

o FBMIRE (BE) REFRYWHERR (FE)FEELLE

o HREINAIREETE

o T EBESEIEL

e Mr Danny Lee, VCA Capital Limited

e Mr Eric Hui, Zurich Insurance (Hong Kong), Zurich General Insurance Company (China)
e Mr Frankie Leung, Bain & Company

e DrKing Au, FSDC
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Speakers:

CRBEARRARIBLHANE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

RATSRBLANSFIE : BT BERBRERD DOBEF N

Boosting Market Liquidity and Diversity: Enhancing Hong Kong’s Competitiveness as an

International Capital Formation Centre
EEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

o EZFRANFIFAERT

o {EE) B i I A

o TEFEEIBEL

o AIIEFAELERAER

e Ms Angelina Kwan, Stratford Finance Limited
e Mr Edward Au, Deloitte China

e DrKing Au, FSDC

e Ms Lisa Chung, Slaughter and May
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202349814 H ENE—F— 5k wiE

14 September 2023 8th Belt and Road Summit

TR ERESERE RERTRBENEERL — FF

Topic: Thematic Breakout Session: Hong Kong: Capital Raising Hub for ASEAN, Middle East and
Beyond

FH: S REHERTE

Moderator: Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC

#E o HMKFEHREREBRFIETEE

o FJEBANFEZILAE
o M EBRERREIGREERTE
o (EFIBIRIKE F RN AR EZLE
o InTiR7TE KRB AE
Speakers: e Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
e Mr Jerry Li, eWTP Arabia Capital
e Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
e Mr Plato Yip, Elion International Investment Limited
e Mr Thomas Fang, UBS

8 BELLIMROAD s
—

SUMMIT | =& ma |

13-14/9/2023

Thematic Breakout Session M 1 4 48 }& W \ = Y

T

Caviie

Hong Kong: Capital Raising Hub for ASEAN, Middle East and Beyond
RERPRERHENEEDRD -FSB
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2023 9H15H
15 September 2023

Fi
Topic:
FFF:

Moderator:

s

Speakers:

BB - HIeERTE
Hong Kong — Swiss Collaboration Workshop

JIE % & BE TN Web3 /Y8 22 A i 18

Trends and Opportunities in Digital Assets and Web3

Swiss ICT Investor Club, Ralph Mogicato 5t £

BB B EIEE R 2 Al BOFRF I £

Mr Ralph Mogicato, Swiss ICT Investor Club

Mr Victor Yim, the Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
o HREKRERRBRFFIEFILE

o ImtHEBREFLHERIESE

o BEEFARHMEFHERZEGELNK L

e Animoca Brands /5 12,8 55 £

e [ EXcellence, Katharina Lasota Heller &+

e TEEESBIFEL

o REMEZERBEILHE

e GenTwo, Philippe Naegeli 7t 4

o EBEMEMITHRF L

e MME, Ronald Kogens 7t 4

e ERHEEFEHELLE

e 21Shares, Sina Meier 2+

e Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
e Mr Daniel Freihofer, Consul General of Switzerland in Hong Kong

e Ms Elizabeth Wong, Securities and Futures Commission, Hong Kong
e Mr Evan Auyang, Animoca Brands

e Dr Katharina Lasota Heller, LEXcellence

e DrKing Au, FSDC

e Mr King Leung, Invest Hong Kong

e Mr Philippe Naegeli, GenTwo

e Mr Rocky Mui, Clifford Chance

e Mr Ronald Kogens, MME

e Mr Sam Lee, Coinstreet

e Ms Sina Meier, 21Shares
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20234 10H 27 H HERGE

27 October 2023 Press Conference

FE COP 28H Bl i 218

Topic: Side Event Forum in COP 28 China Pavilion
EE o HBMIKC RETIEHIT

o DEFFEMILAE
o TEREEBIFEL
o EHEMKZREMAKT
o BB REEZSLE
Speakers: e Prof Amos Tai, Friends of the Earth (HK)
e Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC
e DrKing Au, FSDC
e Ms Serena Mak, Friends of the Earth (HK)
e Mr Plato Yip, Friends of the Earth (HK)
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202311 A3 H
3 November 2023

8
Topic:
FFF:
Moderator:

#BE

Speakers:

2023%F11 H14H
14 November 2023

FE
Topic:
Ff:
Moderator:

EE -

Speakers:

EEERBEE 2023
Hong Kong Fintech Week 2023

PRIARIR ¢ HEFE R SRS B N e

Revolutionising the Future: Making Blockchain Technologies Commonplace

D EEE=BEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

o EIEE B ) Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited R #1E % 1+

o EFIBIBRIRE TR FIZEZLLE

o BHELGEZRITHERAFBEXLL

e Ms Jennifer Tan, Ant Group and Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited

e Mr Plato Yip, Elion International Investment Limited

e Ms Shirley Kwong, The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

BEEMEEASER ((HEERBMHR]) KL AR
Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy (“HKAWL") Inauguration Ceremony

TESEEHNERREHAEA/E

Building a Premier Global Community for Family Office Excellence
R ERBFREICELE

Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

o BEHMEEAZBLEETMIEL

o BEMEEBABLENELXL

o HIEFEKRERFRERIFIEFHEE

o BB EEAELEMEHRTE

o HEHMEEASL SLFHIK

e Dr Adrian Cheng, HKAWL

e MsAmy Lo, HKAWL

e Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
e MrJeremy Lam, HKAWL

e Prof Roger King, HKAWL
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202312 H6 H
6 December 2023

TR
Topic:

ESH

Moderator:

AE

Speakers:

COP 28 El AR EHmiE
Side Event Forum in COP 28 China Pavilion

REEE  HPBEESRAN  BERABEEE

Hong Kong’s Drive Towards Green and Sustainable Development and Cutting-Edge

Innovations

2B REEL

2 HEHE—EIEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

o EBBEHNAKEETTREHIX

o RERFREBBRHERELE

ot FEEIFR % F A L Christian Kunz 5t 4

o DEBFEMILALE

o Treelion BIER 5% 7612z 8 & Erik Solheim 5% 4

o HZREMRETHHmEFEEL

e Treelion Foundation + & &1 Ek 2 /& 2 )& 5t 4+

o MEEBREBEEIWER (MEEH)BEBZLL

o ERRIT(ZEEB)FRAFAERAKL

e Prof Amos Tai, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

e Mr Tse Chin Wan, Secretary for Environment and Ecology

e Mr Christian Kunz, Dubai International Financial Centre

e Mr Daniel R. Fung, FSDC

e Mr Erik Solheim, Treelion International Advisory Committee

e Dr Ma Jun, Hong Kong Green Finance Association

e Mr Plato Yip, Treelion Foundation; Friends of the Earth (HK)

e Ms Salina Yan, Permanent Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury (Financial
Services)

e Ms Serena Mak, DBS Hong Kong
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2024%1 H25H
25 January 2024

F
Topic:

F:

Moderator:

EE

Speakers:

=2M & Rl R 18 2024
Asian Financial Forum 2024

BRERERE  SIRARBENERES

Unleashing the Dragon’s Currency: Navigating Renminbi Internationalisation on the Global

Stage

2R EEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

o THFTRXT

o FMWARBREEZFELE

o HIKFEKRELBEIEREEELE
o BITIRITRIERZ T

o PHBEREIEHLE

o BITRITHHEEX L

o EREFTHMEEEFAELE

e Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

e Mr Edward Lau, New World Development

e Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury

e Ms Karen Ng, Standard Chartered Bank

e Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

e Ms Mary Huen, Standard Chartered Bank

e Mr Nicolas Mackel, Luxembourg for Finance
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2024%1 H25H
25 January 2024

FiE
Topic:
FfE:
Moderator:

#E

Speakers:

2024 M AR REMREBEENEEE
2024 Asia Futurist Leadership Festival

K IR A 2 S 0T an S R o B B 47 B BR

Family Offices’ Preference and Appetite for Art and Collectibles
2ERERBET

Dr King Au, FSDC

o JEZIRILHART (M) DanNi Zhao % +

o XNIFEAXBRAaIFEL LA

o EHEFLA#RTT (55 K@) Susanna Wong X 1

o FXE It Yeon Song X+

e Ms DanNi Zhao, HSBC Global Private Banking in Asia
e Mr Ronald Chan, Chartwell Capital Limited (H.K.)

e Ms Susanna Wong, Citi Private Bank Asia Pacific

e Ms Yeon Song, Sotheby’s

Asia Futurist Leadership Festival

FAMILY OFFICE SOLUTIONS
SHOWCASE

Family Offices' Preference and Appetite
for Art and Collectibles

26 JAN, 2024
2.30PM +8GM

XIOU CENTER
TSIM SHA TSUI

e
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2024 2H6H
6 February 2024

8
Topic:
FFF:
Moderator:

#BE

Speakers:

2024%3 H18H
18 March 2024

8
Topic:
Fi:
Moderator:

EE

Speakers:

CRBEARRARIBLHANE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

MEHE BB ERRTMESEERE

Wealth for Good: Hong Kong as a Regional Philanthropic Hub
B H B =BIEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

e The Hong Kong Club Foundation, John Budge 5t 4

o FELEBIKEESIENEL TG E

o TMRmEFHAHAL ([CAPS]) BFEEIEL

e Dentons BB REZZL 1

e Mr John Budge, The Hong Kong Club Foundation

e Mr Rex Ho, PwC Hong Kong

e Dr Ruth Shapiro, Centre for Asian Philanthropy and Society (“CAPS’)
e Ms Vivien Teu, Dentons Hong Kong

CRBEARRARIBLHANE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

EMEREE N BASTBCRRGEERE

Realising the Potential of Blockchain in Advancing Hong Kong’s Financial Services Industry
B EE BB

Dr King Au, FSDC

e Animoca Brands, B30 % 5k £

o ZBUREBEEFRAFERIZAL

o FEABKEENELTERELLE

e Mr Evan Auyang, Animoca Brands

e Mr Peter Yan, Cyberport

e Mr William Gee, PricewaterhouseCoopers
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2024%3 H28H
28 March 2024

T
Topic:

5
Moderator:

AE

Speakers:

2024%3H25H
25 March 2024

FRE
Topic:
E=oH
Moderator:

AE

Speakers:

CRBEARRARIBLHANE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

MEBEEARBTSER: SR BERBERSRT LN

Accelerating Offshore RMB Market Development: Enriching Hong Kong’s Offerings as an
International Financial Centre

ETEBE—FHEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

HRE W

HITRAEEEERRAA ] REX L

I - #R1T5 R 58 4

R B B 5 E B AR R FE L

Ms Ding Chen, CSOP Asset Management Limited

Mr Thomas Fang, UBS AG

Dr Lin Yong, Haitong International Securities Group Limited

(i3

Al
One Earth Summit

i eEa

Powering Green Transition

1 R4 755 1B | uis Alvarado 5t 4

Mr Luis Alvarado, World Economic Forum

BN EERAEGELFEL L

HE BIRZEFFBEEANGERES TG T

b AR 1T SR AN SE A

= X BIBT 5 5 B A5
LAHEEZRHEERTIFE R O E W HIT

Ms Angel Chia, HKAWL

Ms Nan Li Collins, UN Sanitation and Hygiene Fund
Mr Justin Wu, HSBC

Mr Lio Chen, Regal Hotels International

Prof Yi Cui, Stanford Doerr School of Sustainability
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BRTREBIN  SERNBEE ATERERTO
SRAM KT FARBRERNITRESPESR
BEMDZ LA -

BE ERBEEERLCKE

Speaking Engagements

In addition to organising activities, the FSDC’s spokespersons were
invited to speak and share insights at more than 70 industry events
organised by different local and overseas organisations.

Speaker: Mr Laurence Li, Chairman, FSDC

— HBH

E Date

EBEE

Event Name

BEERECIUNAIEREDS |BR®RIE : (BB RNEFE — & RRK]
OHKEF International Forum on Progress Through Collaboration “Connecting the World: Hong

MRS S S UBEEREESRESHIE
Fireside chat at Deacon’s 14th Annual Investment Products and Regulatory Forum

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association (“HKIFA”) 16th Annual Conference

Master Insight’s 5th Financial Summit cum ESG Awards Ceremony

The Law Society of Hong Kong’s Forum on “Doing Business in Hong Kong in a Rapidly

Consultation — Labour and Welfare Bureau (“LWB”) Manpower Projection Study

17/4/2023
Kong’s New Opportunities and New Future”
18/4/2023 NN WV I AVRS e e
HKU-iCube Network Opening and Signing Ceremony
17/5/2023
5/6/2023 EARERES N NEEI6EFE
6/6/2023 RERBK - HAEMLZTFE
Path of Democracy — Lunch with our Leaders
9/6/2023 20231 EEZEE
Caixin Summer Summit 2023
12/6/2023 NRBRE DBV K& EESG K SR RHIE
11/7/2023 BEEEMEENNEFER BB HRE
Changing World”
27/7/2023 BIRBAMBANBEREARREAS
4/9/2023

EBSSAFZ [PEZERLBEENERERMS |78 2023
China Macro Economy and Integration with the Greater Bay Area Forum 2023 on the 85th
Anniversary of Sing Tao
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Date
27/9/2023

16/11/2023

4/12/2023
14/12/2023

18/1/2024

21/2/2024
29/2/2024

22/3/2024

EBEE

Event Name

B2 [ B 4% 5 18 2023
Phoenix Financial Forum for the Greater Bay Area 2023
RAGHEEXEAB I R[ERBIRE BERRAREBHERS
“Certified Trust Practitioner” & “Trust Training Course” Certificates Presentation Ceremony
and Cocktail Reception
FREBEE 2024
Hong Kong Economic Summit 2024
F16EEMNEERERARIEE SR
16th Meeting of the Asia Network on Corporate Governance of State-Owned Enterprises
BEREENRREENNE2024 (BARKE SR BHEBERT)
Conference on the Future of Hong Kong Economy 2024 (HKU Business School Thought
Leadership Conference Series)
HEIFTREEAHETFED
Wealth For Good with Learning Innovators Event
ERGERE: REFEZKERNE — S| BERAKLREE
Hong Kong Green Week — Leveraging BuildTech and Green Finance in Public Housing
BERZGRBEAX A gHEHFTRKBEEHTE

HKBU International Symposium on Humanities, Societies and Digital Futures
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BE ERBRREIER
— HH#H

E Date
14/4/2023

25/5/2023

26/6/2023

11/7/2023

14/9/2023

19/10/2023
31/10/2023
3/11/2023

26/2/2024

4/3/2024

Speakers: Vice-Chairman, FSDC

EEEME

Event Name

bR e R AT - bR A R BT BRI AORIE B

Beijing Financial Street: Interaction between the Xicheng District
Government of Beijing and its representative office in Hong Kong
TR & 8 3%

Member Briefing at Mayer Brown International
FFETFHaP R R SRS ESGHRIE

Mayer Brown’s ESG Forum for PRC Enterprises and Financial
Institutions

DWS = ## #) APAC Expert Panel Bl £ € :%

DWS APAC Expert Panel Roundtable
Fo0EEEIELeRBRPEATE

The 20th China-US Symposium on Building the Financial System of the
21st Century

FHEREEERT®2023 A R FEiRkiE

AIMA APAC Annual Forum 2023

2023 R - HEHRPRERRETHEEREEZ
2023 ESG for Climate Action International Conference

B E S F1TREE RITHAEE (Nikhi Rathi) Bl R & 5%
Bapah o EEREE

Roundtable with CEO of UK FCA (Nikhil Rathi) on Hong Kong as an IFC
and Virtual Assets

TR EARBEABT R ERKRIE2024

Hong Kong Green Week Opening Ceremony cum Hong Kong
GreenTech Summit 2024

BNEBMAONMBeeaERMNES

The Inaugural EFFAS Asia Summit

B ERE

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

BE
Speaker

TRZ=L
Ms Ding Chen

ISERELE
Mr Daniel R. Fung
BER KL
Mr Daniel R. Fung

BLEEAE

Mr Andrew Weir
IRER S E

Mr Daniel R. Fung

ELTHEE

Mr Andrew Weir
ISEEfE A

Mr Daniel R. Fung
ERHELEE

Mr Andrew Weir

ISERELE
Mr Daniel R. Fung

REEEE
Mr Daniel R. Fung
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BE SRRTHAEESEEL Speaker: Dr King Au, Executive Director, FSDC

B
Date
6/6/2023
5/8/2023
22/9/2023
25/9/2023

3/10/2023

4/10/2023

21/10/2023

2/11/2023

9/11/2023

14/11/2023
16/11/2023
20/11/2023
8/12/2023

13/12/2023

EEEME

Event Name

[—&— K| ZEARBBRR(bwmE

Belt & Road Initiatives and RMB Internationalisation Forum
SEEHMERIAGEEREBBRNEEFFHMLE ] RIE

5th IAE GBA Youth Conference

EN i3 NES— =

Family Office Conference

B R B R A #2023

GBA ESG Achievement Awards 2023

Calastone Connect#®18 : £ Glendevon Capital Limited 17 B 42 £k Alan Chalmers & _E ¥} 5%
Onstage interview with Alan Chalmers, CEO of Glendevon Capital Limited at Calastone
Connect Forum

2023FBHRECHBEFERE

HKGFA Annual Forum 2023

BB A FER R AR S B/ 182023 B H 2418

Hong Kong Sustainable Development Innovation & Technology Summit 2023 cum Awards
Ceremony

BRAEE 10058 1k 3 Mg A 882024

Top 100 Enterprise Brand Award for Greater Bay Area 2024

BEBRES AN & 22 BEF BB LA RFE A $2023) 18 218

The Hong Kong Institute of Financial Analysts and Professional Commentators Limited 22nd
Anniversary and Outstanding Listed Companies Award 2023

The Financial Centres of Hong Kong and Frankfurt 48 _E iff 5 &

Webinar on “The Financial Centres of Hong Kong and Frankfurt”
BEBEEAREE2023 ¢ [Trust Hong Kong |

2023 HKTA Conference — “Trust Hong Kong”

i B & w18 2023

China Finance Forum 2023

MRz I8 2023

Asian Insurance Forum 2023

REEBEERGHAZEFRSERHRITENSZE

Banking sector sharing session with FamilyOfficeHK team of Invest Hong Kong & FSDC
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=]

Date Event Name

6/2/2024 The Tokenized Assets and Digitized Securities (‘“TADS”) Awards 2023 78 5% #112
The Tokenized Assets and Digitized Securities (“TADS”) Awards 2023 Awards Presentation
Ceremony

18/2/2024 2024 fm FBUR K8 8 2 e 7 B 3 R i 18
2024 LSE China Development Forum

23/2/2024 ERBYFNTEZTHEEFNEEZTE
Gathering and Chinese New Year lunch with HKINEDA

18/3/2024 (BB 01 = &5 18 2023
HKO1 Economic Forum 2023

21/3/2024 AHK B A H 2024 K GermanHub = F #2412

AHK Open House Day 2024 and Reopening of GermanHub

BE SREBEMRMAERTEE—EEL Speaker: Dr Rocky Tung, Director and Head of Policy Research,
FSDC
— HH SEERE
E Date Event Name
18/4/2023 FinanceAsia F] # 48 © & a2 M w18
FinanceAsia: Sustainable Finance Asia Forum
28/4/2023 MW ENELECRBHREREKNE2023
Hong Kong Fintech Impetus Awards 2023 hosted by Metro Finance
17/5/2023 WIRE PR BAERGMAERA
UBS Client Event: Hong Kong as Family Office Hub
23/5/2023 R BB Y SR B I B B HE BB B AR R T 9508 B
Event hosted by EU Office & InvestHK — Carbon Market
16/6/2023 EasyView 71 & & 122.0 « Al37E2RHR
EasyView — Wealth Management 2.0: The Role of Innovation and Technology
8/8/2023 BERXNEREVEEEREEREEIRE
Wealth Management Forum in Greater Bay Area — Global Industry Exchange Conference
17/8/2023 2023 BREN & R RH1E
Synergize GBA Program 2023
24/8/2023 ESGIREZE — x5

ESG Investing Masterclass — Carbon Markets
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HEA SEE B E
Date Event Name
25/8/2023 BENECRE ZmiE
Hong Kong Cryptofinance Summer Forum
8/9/2023 RN & BB E & R TBORYIEIR B
Shenzhen Institute of Financial Stability and Development — Shenzhen’s Venture Capital Day
13/9/2023 MR L BIRR 5m 18 2023
International Symposium on Cyber Policing 2023 (“ISCP”)
14/9/2023 BERNEEERIGAS
Business Conference on Greater Bay Area Development
20/9/2023 F18ERMNEFTHE ST L
18th Asia Bond Markets Summit — China edition
25/9/2023 ERBEARERLFEimiE
Annual Forum of the Hong Kong Offshore RMB Business
26/9/2023 E 4 2 Bim1E - Do Well and Do Good — Invest in Happiness
Insight Forum — Do Well and Do Good — Invest in Happiness
27/9/2023 Edge 2 BKAl & Web3 % & & &
Edge Global Al & Web3 Investment Summit
28/9/2023 B ICVCM fE 12 & i &2 30m
Special fireside chat and networking with ICVCM
28/9/2023 F4ETEMABSFE
4th Annual ABS Asia Conference
16/10/2023 ERRANCENRETEEERANTE
HKETONY & HKTDC co-hosted luncheon
17/10/2023 ZiEMAMERe® (RY)
Bloomberg Closed Door Roundtable (New York)
19/10/2023 EREFAROCERERNBEREH S REFEEEMEEREMAE (HLO)
HKETONY & HKANY co-hosted — Cross-Border Asset & Wealth Management Seminar (New
York)
25/10/2023 2023 FBAERGEPLAETES
The 2023 Family Office Summit in Hong Kong
26/10/2023 Ripple x Metaco & B BUR & &
Ripple x Metaco Hong Kong Policy Summit
30/10/2023 CFA Institute 55 5 J& # Bl & & A 7 B R & IE iR 18

CFA Institute — 5th China Financial Talent Pudong Leadership Dialogue
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Date
3/11/2023
7/11/2023
9/11/2023
23/11/2023

6/12/2023

12/12/2023

22/1/2024
25/1/2024
29/1/2024
30/1/2024
27/2/2024
27/2/2024

28/2/2024

EBEE

Event Name

B BRI HUE 2023
Hong Kong Fintech Week 2023
SEREEENETAREMNE : BESHEETHE2023
AIMA — APAC launch: Hong Kong action plan for alternatives 2023
e 18 E R8I I8 & 2023
Schneider Electric Innovation Summit Hong Kong 2023
2023 F 2 REHMERKAERERIIAE : B
The 2023 GRESB Regional Insights: Hong Kong Event
EECRERBHxBEEMIKZRCOP28HE Mg gwmE — PEEE - HBZEE /AR -
BEREAFEER
FSDC x FoE(HK) — COP 28 China Pavilion Side Event: Hong Kong’s Drive Towards Green
and Sustainable Development and Cutting-Edge Innovations
[AR - &FET g | ZENIE R - MBILE - (15) IR BEBLE R RS ER G
) 4 EERAR
“Citizenship, Economic and Society” Teacher Training Series: Knowledge Enrichment: (15)
The latest developments in the economy and finance of our country and Hong Kong (New)
Online course
ELRRLARTRERE (LE)
HSBC Global Private Banking Flagship Investment Forum (Shanghai)
TNE RERIE2024 BB HEE — RSt R
Asian Fmanmal Forum 2024 — Fireside Chat on Next Gen Careers
BMNEFEIAECOP28 D ER
CPA Australia — COP 28 Sharing session
&8 B AT 5 18 2024
Hong Kong Capital Markets Forum 2024
BERE P IEE 2024
Hong Kong Green FinTech Summit 2024
FHERMNEREZES
The 4th Technology for Change Asia
2HERGMEERRAERBHATE (KER)
National Family Office Standardisation Development Seminar (Greater Bay Area)
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B
Date
1/3/2024
14/3/2024
19/3/2024
26/3/2024

27/3/2024
Hit

Date
19/6/2023

20/11/2023

EBEE

Event Name

LK2024-25 FE B BTEE R

EY Hong Kong Budget Forum 2024-25

BBANERERSZEETEIE — 2024 F L ERE
HKIHRM Members Session — 2024 Economic Outlook

Insurance Investment fi 7™ & — &8 2024

Insurance Investment Briefing — Hong Kong 2024

TIEE L E S K 2023
Bloomberg’s Top Funds 2023
Digital Assets Asia @18

Digital Assets Asia’s Forum

Others

EEERE

Event Name

ER R R RE 2023
Hong Kong Insurance Forum 2023

IESGBxIFTA%1 BF &
1st IESGB x IFTA Annual Conference
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BE
Speaker

SERBAFER NMEBEATTFHBREL

Ms Winnie Wong, Convenor of New Business
Committee, FSDC
PERBERARSRCBESEBE L+

Ms Wivinia Luk, Senior Manager, Policy Research,
FSDC



REITHH

SERBHELTMBER R BRIFENAR
BHE| UEBERENARBEAREEBE
R/RARERMANMA - ARIEEKRNERE] &
BIEEBNEBRNITREM  RRBENE
ZMEE - ELEFHRITHRBEMSEM BEX
CRE - RBEMPROEEMT -

> [BERANARBBEIEARZAT

EHRE
Featured Guests

g5
s MKEBRBEHKREBRRIAEFEAE
Episode 1

e Mr Christopher Hui, SFST

Content Marketing

The FSDC has developed two video series, including the “Hong
Kong’s RMB Stories” series to promote RMB business opportunities
in Hong Kong and its status as the RMB hub; and the “Hong Kong
Success Stories” series featuring interviews of renowned successful
industry leaders in Hong Kong to demonstrate Hong Kong'’s
strengths and opportunities. These videos targeted at strategic
markets, including selected cities in the US, UK, ASEAN, and the
Middle East.

> “Hong Kong’s RMB Stories” Video Series
EREE
Video Themes
o BHEEHME — ARKEREBEHE

e Overview of the RMB ecosystem in Hong Kong'’s financial
market

Bt &3 SEENNR

Financial Services and the Trv

Hi a8

Dual Counter Model

y
AR W 1 5,
"' Ko-RMB
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ZHRE BREE

Featured Guests Video Themes

B_5 " s : _

o BEXSREHFARARDNTREHRETE R kL © ARBBAERNTRER — BRIEL

. ?\;%ﬁ’é%%ﬁ%@@i%%@ﬁ MRS EAES E%ﬁ%ﬂ%”ﬂ% — AREEES IR

e TEANAEFRLERRERTHEEHRRERITEE XN R
hEEREREEE ABRKE L E

Ep|sode 2
Mr Nicolas Aguzin, Former CEO, Hong Kong Exchanges and e “The Evolution of RMB securities product
Clearing Limited and trading” to uncover top financial

e Mr Robert Lee, Permanent Hon. President, Hong Kong industry leaders’ insights into the HKD-
Securities Association RMB Dual Counter Model.

e Mr Barry Chan, Managing Director & Head of Investment
Banking, HK and Head of Asia & Australia Region, CICC

FiERE
Mr Robert Lee & 8
Si{‘tiﬁ'
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Episode 3

e Ms Ding Chen, Chief Executive Officer, CSOP Asset
Management Limited

e Ms Diana Cesar, Executive Director and Chief Executive, Hang
Seng Bank

e Mr Nelson Chow, Managing Director, AllianceBernstein HK Ltd;
Chairman, HKIFA

e Mr Nicolas Mackel, Chief Executive Officer, Luxembourg for
Finance

F=&
°
°
°

Our financial indy

BREE
Video Themes

o ARBMEHHKE — BRERSREE
BHBARBEREERBNEXER

Gl

e “Opportunities in the RMB market” to
unveil RMB product opportunities in Hong
Kong with expert views from top financial
leaders

Il

aannovation
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Featured Guests

ERUES

ZMEMENERAREFEEABLLE
ELBERITRAHEMBILZE

BITRTEERITRAR L RIFITHRER (B - 8EKBRM)

BEELLT

Episode 4

Mr Damien Green, Chairman, Manulife Financial Asia Limited
Ms Luanne Lim, Chief Executive, Hong Kong, HSBC

Ms Mary Huen, CEO, Hong Kong and Cluster CEO (Hong Kong,

Taiwan and Macau), Standard Chartered Bank

ARMES SRS LS

RMB Cross-Border Payments and Bonds Landscape

e

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

BRERE

Video Themes

RRARBBESXNMEREH — Hit
ARBTIHESN  BERTRARRER
16 # AT RE

“Explore RMB cross-border payments and
bond business” to unlock RMB Potential:
Insights from Hong Kong’s Financial
Visionaries in Banking and Insurance

1 of RMB fundSit
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Featured Guests Video Themes
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Episode 5

e Mr Xu Haifeng, Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Risk Officer, e RMB clearing services in Hong Kong
Bank of China (Hong Kong)
e Dr King Au, Executive Director, FSDC

£ A RIS H IR

Unlocking Insights into RMB Clearing Services in Hong Kon

TRislEEE

Xu Haife
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> [BARARUHEIERZRS > “Hong Kong Success Stories” Video Series
[BEAEXIBEIRRRIEERZHELSR “Hong Kong Success Stories” Video Series feature the success
BEFEINCERKIINE - G H UK stories of entrepreneurs who have a significant presence in
ERMAN - BABRARY  BTREBER Hong Kong. Through a storytelling approach with personal
SlERMERBELERSTENEBRES # touch, the videos showcase Hong Kong’s uniqueness in
IR BB IERBIBR ST LRER - attracting entrepreneurs in the financial services industry, with a
view to reinforcing the city’s image as an international financial
centre.
%2/ #Z 7& Video Titles

RInE @ - AEEERREE

From Humble Beginnings to Financial Heights

ZHRE FERER
Featured Guests Key Messages

EHEEERARER  HMEER BEEL/EBBERATHN—RET  HRS|INXEAL - £REE - RERE
kEBRBRERKTHEK HERBEHHERRZYE  BERTHZLEHZBEERMEBAREHEE
MEMGEEE -

Prof Frederick Ma, Chairman, FWD  While Hong Kong'’s attractiveness as a city for international talent is influenced by

Group Holding Limited; Former SFST factors such as law and order, quality of life, entertainment, education, and a
favourable tax system, it is also important for the city to adapt to changing
macroeconomic and geopoalitical circumstances.

to my office.
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BIEAROE S
A Kaleidoscope of Opportunities

STHEE FEEFR
Featured Guests Key Messages

MAMEEERRARTHARNRES (FREBEEZRTL BERIBALRHTBRZEREFESEREXBROH
REEARTFRE g-

Mr Peter Stein, CEO and Managing As an international financial centre, Hong Kong offers numerous opportunities for
Director, Private Wealth Management  expats to build their careers and pursue their professional goals.
Association

PETER STEIN
-

DING CHEN
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%5 K 1Z R Video Titles

XEHHE
The Aesthetic Masterpiece

SHEE
Featured Guests

BERBGAELFE  BIRITES
BEEARBELE

Mr Peter Burnett, Immediate Past
Chairman, British Chamber of
Commerce in Hong Kong; Managing
Director, Standard Chartered Bank
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Key Messages

EEMNCHRBEABENERBNRTRE  2RARBTFE0ZHREEE
RED S BRORBEERTEEERARZE -

Hong Kong’s financial stability is underpinned by its robust banking system, with
over 70 of the largest 100 banks in the world having a presence and more than 29
multinational banks having regional headquarters here.
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Media Relations

The FSDC has made considerable progress in strengthening its
media relations, leading to an increase in both positive and neutral
news coverage across a variety of press outlets. A proactive strategy
was adopted, characterised by the swift dissemination of press
releases and key messages, as well as active engagement with
journalists for inquiries, potential interviews, and event participation.
Over 54 press initiatives were undertaken during the year, including
press releases, press conferences, and media interviews, contributing
to broader visibility and understanding of Hong Kong’s financial
landscape on both domestic and international platforms. This
strategy has effectively amplified the visibility of the FSDC brand,
underscored Hong Kong’s position as an international financial
centre. The FSDC also shared viewpoints on a range of topics,
including family offices, Hong Kong'’s role as a regional philanthropic
hub, RMB market development, and market liquidity, among others.

Digital and Social Media

To elevate Hong Kong’s status as a hub for financial business and
investment, the FSDC has been expanding the global reach and
awareness of strategic messaging through social and digital media
marketing, promoting Hong Kong’s strengths in financial services
among target audiences. The focus is on priority markets, including
select cities in the US, UK, ASEAN, and the Middle East. With the
FSDC'’s adoption of innovative content creation methods and the use
of targeted promotional channels, there has been substantial growth
in its digital and social media presence. The total video view counts
on FSDC’s social media channels skyrocketed by up to 213%,
reaching over 3,000,000 views. In addition, the FSDC has been
actively expanding its reach in the Mainland China market, with 37
articles published in its WeChat channel and has amassed over 6,500
followers, to continue our growing influence and engagement in the
Mainland.
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INDUSTRY OUTREACH

EBE—FAN SERENTOHERINES -
BRELINREFEEEIREM  KBRMER -
RERERRMR  mBHEBMASTERTENEG
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202348 A30H ABEEMAERERS

2023F10 30 mME&mElRAEs
202442 A 23 H EEREES NS

20243 528 H BEERRKNERESITHER
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During the year, the FSDC organised 6 face-to-face outreach
meetings. They were also held to exchange information, experience
and opinions, and explore cooperation opportunities in policy
research, market promotion and talent development, and promote
the development of Hong Kong’s financial services industry locally
and overseas.

Organisations/Associations participated in the industry outreach
meetings:

6 June 2023 The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies
14 July 2023 The American Chamber of Commerce in Hong
Kong

30 August 2023 Hong Kong Venture Capital and Private Equity
Association

30 October 2023 Institute of Financial Technologists of Asia

23 February 2024  Hong Kong Investment Funds Association

28 March 2024 Association of Fund Administrators of Hong
Kong & the Greater Bay Area
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HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT
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On human capital development, the FSDC organised a two-month
“FSDC Career Festival 2023” programme from September to
November 2023. The programme, being the first industry-wide
initiative, was carried out in collaboration with 10 local universities
and 12 professional bodies spanning a broad spectrum of sectors,
including asset management, banking, securities, FinTech, insurance,
professional services, etc. A series of eight career talks and
networking events were organised, benefiting approximately 1,000
students and young professionals.

Date: 22 September 2023
FSDC Career Festival 2023: Kick-off Ceremony

The kick-off ceremony brought together over 240 university students,
young talents, as well as financial services industry leaders and
veterans, featuring notable speeches by Mr Joseph Chan, Under
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury and Ms Diana
Cesar, Convenor of the Human Capital Committee, the FSDC, and
Executive Director and Chief Executive of Hang Seng Bank Limited.

During the kick-off event, the FSDC held activities that put young
talents to interact with industry leaders at the forefront. These
activities included an engaging InstantChat with Industry Leaders
session, where seven top-level representatives from different sectors
provided students with an invaluable face-to-face opportunity to ask
questions, such as how to enter the industry and debunking common
misconceptions; and an industry-focused career clinic that was set
up for industry advisors to provide practical career advice and
guidance, aiming to equip students with the necessary knowledge
and skills to succeed in their chosen fields.

e S TIVAL c0e3
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Topic:
EE = B E B BIIEA R ITBABE A5 4
Speaker: Mr Sam Lee, the founder & CEO of Coinstreet

CEPEBRAWBEREE  RZRBENBETE E MR IR 5 A A H R R o
SREEEABARTRAZZRELERNZE D ZHEFTEENMWeb3 HIE A
NE - WAERMABRAZATERD RO EESRBRITROEREER
BAES[HM -

The FSDC collaborated with the HSUHK to hold a career talk for HSUHK students to
introduce knowledge and insights into digital assets and blockchain. Mr Samson Lee,
the founder & Chief Executive Officer of Coinstreet, shared invaluable insights into
digital assets and Web3 with the students. His expertise illuminated the industry's
current landscape and provided students with a roadmap to explore the vast
opportunities within the fintech industry.
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Date: 17 October 2023

SRBECRMEENDT2023 - FEHCAB (W RB)BHEHEE
FSDC Career Festival 2023: Collaboration Talk with Hong Kong Shue Yan University (‘HKSYU?”)

T
Topic:

EE
Speaker:

CRIBI R T EE
Fintech and Digital Assets

BEDEPI B S Web3 HIZ B Z B 2 & F B IMMRZ T+
Ms Caroline York, Co-Chair of the FTAHK Web3 & Blockchain committee

SERBABMCABREECRBMRBEEMEL  BFHFTEEERIZIREM
ML HZMEERBEEEN R - Al TR - FEWeb3 KR - BEHEH = (E7E
RERFTAB/ET ML UATEBRAPOANRRERST MITEZFEAS
BEBINRPREER  BNRREEMNT -

In collaboration with the HKSYU and the FinTech Association of Hong Kong, the FSDC
lined up the expert from digital asset aspect, Ms Caroline York, to share her insights
into the evolution of the internet. Ms York emphasised that, in the Web3 era, the three
pivotal development directions of the internet are decentralisation, content &
experience-centric, and device agnosticism. She also advised that young talents to
contemplate their long-term skill development for future career needs.
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Moderator:

EENRAZBEEL SRR (TEEEELRE) AHATHIR

BB EWERRETE

B2 E R 5 T K Tsunami Advisors & BN 848 FE [ X 3E 5 4

15455 55 B X )2 i B 5 3 J [ BT F #1178l 4B 8 K Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited

TTRARZ IR E 2+

2T B R = B E 1

Prof Stephen Shih, Associate Dean (MBA Programs), HKUST Business School

Mr Rong Fan, Secretary General of the Chinese Financial Association of Hong Kong

Mr Neil Tan, Chairman, FinTech Association HK; Managing Partner, Tsunami Advisors

Ms Jennifer Tan, EVP — Strategy Development & Government Affairs, GBA, Ant Group;
Chief Executive Officer, Alipay Financial Services (HK) Limited

Dr King Au, Executive Director, FSDC

Benno Jaeggi 5t 4
Mr Benno Jaeggi

e BEBEFBNBRABINERELRIECHNTERIBFKER THNBELERS]

MZMES BERRBTRERRRBEEL MXERLE HEEE ROEX
THABTHE HMEEXEREEREMRTESER UHZTHMESR
BMEERRG ERemRBLRITEIENEE  URREBERAIZ AR
HRTEEER - FBRS THBHI00 B2EE  EhEECERRERA B
MREABTEHERBELIRELENEL -
The FSDC and The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology MBA co-hosted
a networking event entitled “Managing your career in an era of innovation”. The
panelists included industry experts, Dr King Au, Mr Neil Tan, Mr Rong Fan, Ms Jennifer
Tan and Prof Stephen Shih, who offered valuable advice on graduates’ career paths,
shared their insights on topics ranging from fintech ecosystem to traditional financial
services and banking, and provided visionary perspectives on fintech innovation. Over
100 participants attended the event, including senior corporate partners, HKUST MBA
alumni, and students.
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Speaker: Mr Sam Lee, the founder & CEQO of Coinstreet

s LERBEBALEBRETNEBABA UGN —RIIBERE HELHZ
TRRE RG2S MM AENEEMN -
In partnership with HKU iCube of the HKU Business School, the FSDC held a series of
career talks that shared career information on financial services industry featuring the
Fintech field with the students.

cs P
___— process of “packaging” something of valuginto a “containerldigital token) where such records
ige through “distributed global settleme " ce the birth of Bitcoin in 2008,
rarket has evolved and can be grouped | SN growing

R w u
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EBETN AN EERERREATECR FEZEELE

BB RG XS EE 2028 BFEARIF LT

Mr Alec Tong, Deputy Chairman of the HKICPA’s Qualification and Examinations Board
Ms Dorothy Sung, Convenor of Club 2028, HKFI

CEREHAXEFEE EEANEHSHRBITENS T ERH - BB
AE ([HKICPAD M5 E B BB BRRER S (HKF) HRFIR LT REE
FIRHEXRR  NHEERRGTHRRENEEBEERREM -

The FSDC collaborated with Hong Kong Metropolitan University (“‘HKMU”) to enrich
undergraduate students’ knowledge in various aspects of the financial services
industry. Mr Alec Tong from the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), and Ms Dorothy Sung from The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
(“HKFI”), provided expert insights, aiding students in exploring potential career paths
within the accounting and insurance sectors.




T

Topic:
EE BERABEFLCEREE FTREZBESPIFEARERL
Speaker: Ms Nelly Pai, Managing Director, Head of Hong Kong IPO and Corporate Finance Group,

J. P. Morgon

s RERMABTEARBALIRNBEREE FEAERABEZHALEREE LT

REXMETMEEQRERT  HRERITEBETEESZ
AXEIAETHERREBELETERNBEAERTSZENENNR - 1EE
BEEBAESN BREBKRE  EEFNR TR TEE MR - LERHFES -
WARFAESREP Y ) REREE N ERFSER - RIRRE/I —RITEEMBR
e
The FSDC collaborated with HKU iCube to present a career talk featuring Ms Nelly Pai,
Managing Director & Head of the Hong Kong IPO and Corporate Finance Group at J.P.
Morgan, focusing on the investment banking sector.
Ms Pai shared insights on value creation and market impact drawn from her
distinguished career. She encouraged students to embrace creativity, develop
practical skills, and persevere under both favourable and unfavourable market
conditions to maintain a competitive edge. Her presentation highlighted the essential
qualities of resilience and adaptability in finance, inspiring the next generation of
industry leaders.

Lunch Career Talk: -
Experience Sh/ =& §

Investment
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HEHY: 202311 A21H
21 November 2023

SREERMEENH2023 - BAKEBRERBABALTHEHBE
FSDC Career Festival 2023: Collaboration talk with HKU iCube, Hong Kong University Business School

ES-E BRIRITEMB T ER D RIS E A A B R
Topic: Sharing how the bankmg mdustny is transforming digitally and how he navigate his career

development in Digital and Innovation

EE E L 7K [ 20 F L 48 2= Bojan Obradovic £ 4
Speaker: Mr Bojan Obradovic, Chief Digital Officer of HSBC Hong Kong

s REREBFEABAUSTAMBERBE  BFETELTERAF(LLEBojan

Obradovic 5 4 » R AR IEABEERITHEAE FTEA - Obradovic 5 4 5t Web3 K
HFEBNOTENERRB WHBEDZ T HABEER -
The FSDC collaborated with HKU iCube on a career talk featuring the sharing by Mr
Bojan Obradovic, Chief Digital Officer at HSBC Hong Kong on the topic of digital
transformation sweeping the banking sector. Mr Obradovic shared his insights into the
impactful roles of Web3 and digital currency as well as his career journey with the
students.

K

HKU i_ube

! Exu iCube

Lunch Career Talk:

Experience Sharing on

Banking

Mr_Bojan Obradovic
Chief Digital Officer of
HSBC Hong Kong

6
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TEBERRVIER
NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S

RECOMMENDATIONS

SHRBEIRRNIMEREMELENEEZER
2023/24 FEMEBUTHER :

(1) BEEBELZRITARSE
N

2013511 8

During 2023/24, new developments on the recommendations
made in FSDC'’s research reports include:

(1) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Leading
Global International Financial Centre

November 2013

— BFE2024F2ANBIT AREE - ETT
N BT R 1T T AR EOE S TR L 4%
BiES  ARRERNBRTZEBRE(ES -

— RE—IDRIEATBNIAKXNESR
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EREBAE =ZFEE2027F UHESHE S
OFCKEFESIRBHRE -
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—  The Government issued $6 billion worth of tokenised green
bonds denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi, US Dollar
and Euro in February 2024, being the world’s first-ever multi-
currency tokenised bond issuance.

— To further attract the set-up of open-ended fund companies
(“OFCs”) and real estate investment trusts (“REITs”) in Hong
Kong, the Government launched a Grant Scheme in 2021 to
provide funding support for OFCs set up in or re-domiciled to
Hong Kong and REITs listed in Hong Kong to pay for eligible
expenses charged by Hong Kong-based professional service
providers. The 2024-25 Budget has announced the extension
of the Grant Scheme for three years to 2027 to strengthen the
development of OFCs and REITs in Hong Kong.

— As of March 2024, under the Pilot Green and Sustainable
Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme, about 2,200
reimbursement applications have been approved, involving a
total reimbursement amount of around $12 million. There were
63 eligible programmes and qualifications as provided by the
professional and continuing education schools of local
universities, professional institutions, international training
providers, etc., and the list will continue to be updated.

— The Green and Sustainable Finance Grant Scheme has
benefited over 380 green and sustainable debt instruments
issued in Hong Kong as of March 2024, with an underlying
debt issuance totaling over US$110 billion. The Financial
Secretary proposed in the 2024-25 Budget to extend the
scheme by three years to 2027, and expand the scope of
subsidies to cover transition bonds and loans with a view to
encouraging relevant industries in the region to make use of
Hong Kong’s transition financing platform as they move
towards decarbonisation.
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In the 2024-25 Budget, the Financial Secretary announced that
a combined borrowing ceiling of $500 billion would be set for
the Government Green Bond Programme (renamed as the
Government Sustainable Bond Programme) and Infrastructure
Bond Programme. The sums borrowed will be credited to the
Capital Works Reserve Fund for investment in projects which
are conducive to long-term development. A resolution to
approve the Government to borrow sums not exceeding in total
$500 billion for the two programmes was passed by the
Legislative Council on 8 May 2024.

Proposals to Advance the Development of
Hong Kong as an Offshore Renminbi
Centre

November 2013

BREBRHN2023F3AE—TEAIE
REBIGERBFNLE  BREAATA
GHEEETELTHEBIEEUARES
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The exchanges in Shanghai, Shenzhen and Hong Kong
implemented the further expansion of the scope of eligible
stocks under Stock Connect in March 2023, including the
addition of eligible stocks of foreign companies that are primary
listed in Hong Kong and more companies listed on the
Shanghai and Shenzhen stock exchanges. Not only does the
expansion facilitate Mainland and international investors to
enrich their diversified asset allocation choices via Stock
Connect, but it also attracts more quality international
enterprises to list in Hong Kong and enhances the
competitiveness of our fundraising platform.

The Mainland and Hong Kong regulators announced in August
2023 their consensus to introduce block trading under the
mutual market access programme. It signifies another
breakthrough of Stock Connect, enriching the existing trading
channels and enhancing trading efficiency. The introduction of
the block trading arrangement can enhance the certainty and
transparency in the transaction price and timing for large-sized
securities transactions, thereby allowing investors to manage
their asset allocation more efficiently at lower costs, while
reducing the potential price impact of relevant transactions
through auto-matching.
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Northbound trading of mutual access between the interest rate
swap markets (“Swap Connect”) was launched in May 2023,
extending the mutual access arrangements to the realm of
financial derivatives products for the first time. The initiative
provides a convenient and secure channel for international
investors to manage interest rate risks of Renminbi bonds.
Swap Connect will help drive forward the development of
derivatives markets in the Mainland and Hong Kong, offering
more diverse risk management tool options to investors and
enhancing the ecosystem for derivatives products of the two
places.

Developing Hong Kong as a Capital
Formation Centre for Real Estate
Investment Trusts

November 2013

94

BE—FPRSIEAEEXNIELES ' K
FR2021 L EBETEl - BEAEES
THELESREEY AU E
HRBIRHEEFTRIRNEGERER - (2024
EXRUMBFERNMBEER)EMLERE
Bt = F £ 2027F U EZFTHE
SRBER -

ROAZ R FERNY REER)E M
EAESBNEZBERCHNMNENER -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

To further attract the set-up of REITs in Hong Kong, the
Government launched a Grant Scheme in 2021 to provide
funding support for REITs listed in Hong Kong to pay for eligible
expenses charged by Hong Kong-based professional service
providers. The 2024-25 Budget has announced the extension
of the Grant Scheme for three years to 2027 to strengthen the
development of REITs in Hong Kong.

The 2024-25 Budget has announced waiving the stamp duty
payable on the transfer of REIT units.
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Proposals on Legal and Regulatory
Framework for Open-ended Investment
Companies in Hong Kong

November 2013
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To further attract the set-up of OFCs in Hong Kong, the
Government launched a Grant Scheme in 2021 to provide
funding support for OFCs set up in or re-domiciled to Hong
Kong to pay for eligible expenses charged by Hong Kong-
based professional service providers. The 2024-25 Budget has
announced the extension of the Grant Scheme for three years
to 2027 to strengthen the development of OFCs in Hong Kong.

Positioning Hong Kong as an International
IPO Centre of Choice

June 2014
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Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (‘HKEX”) launched
the listing regime for specialist technology companies in March
2023 after consulting the market, facilitating large-scale
specialist technology companies to list and raise funds through
the new eligibility test. The regime currently covers 5 key
specialist technology industries including next-generation
information technology, advanced hardware and software,
advance materials, new energy and environmental protection,
and new food and agriculture technologies. The listing regime
for specialist technology companies can help address the
fundraising needs of enterprises at different development
stages, thus facilitating technology companies to access
international capital and expand their businesses, while
enhancing Hong Kong’s status as a premier listing venue for
global innovative companies.
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To provide small and medium enterprises (“SMEs”) with a more
effective fundraising platform, after consulting the market,
HKEX has implemented a series of reform recommendations
for GEM in January 2024, which include adding a new eligibility
test for enterprises heavily engaged in research and
development activities, introducing a new “streamlined transfer
mechanism”, and reducing ongoing compliance obligations of
issuers. Notably, the new alternative financial eligibility test will
facilitate companies with good growth potential to list on GEM,
which is conducive to attracting high growth enterprises at an
early development stage from different places to raise funds in
Hong Kong. The new test would complement the existing Main
Board listing regimes for biotechnology companies and
specialist technology companies, with a view to
comprehensively strengthening the competitiveness of Hong
Kong as an all-rounded international fundraising hub.

On the basis of the enhancements of the listing regime for
overseas issuers over the last few years and the expansion of
the scope of recognised stock exchanges, HKEX will continue
to promote the channels and advantages of dual listing and
secondary listing in Hong Kong to relevant markets, thereby
attracting more enterprises to raise funds in Hong Kong. HKEX
signed a memorandum of understanding (“MoU”) with the
Saudi Tadawul Group Holding Company and the Indonesia
Stock Exchange respectively and included them into the list of
recognised stock exchanges in 2023, allowing companies
listed on their main boards to apply for secondary listing in
Hong Kong.

The digital initial public offering (“IPQO”) settlement platform, Fast
Interface for New Issuance (i.e. FINI), has been launched on 22
November 2023, which shortens the time between the pricing
of an IPO and the trading of shares from five business days
(T+5) to two business days (T+2), thereby driving efficiency of
IPO significantly and supporting the long term development of
Hong Kong as a capital raising centre. The Government will
continue to support HKEX in reviewing the Listing Rules to
integrate global trends and raise market competitiveness, as
well as in continuously modernising and digitalising its rules and
procedures for listing and continuous compliance.
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(13) Developing Hong Kong’s Human Capital in

Financial Services

January 2015
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As of March 2024, under the Pilot Green and Sustainable
Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme, about 2,200
reimbursement applications have been approved, involving a
total reimbursement amount of around $12 million. There were
63 eligible programmes and qualifications as provided by the
professional and continuing education schools of local
universities, professional institutions, international training
providers, etc., and the list will continue to be updated.

(14) Chinese Enterprises “Going Global”:

Opportunities and Hong Kong’s Policy
Responses

April 2015
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The 2023 Policy Address announced that the Government
would develop “headquarters economy” to attract enterprises
from outside Hong Kong to set up headquarters and/or
corporate divisions in Hong Kong, including to assist Mainland
enterprises in their expansion abroad. As the next step for
attracting Mainland enterprises, the Government will explore
with the relevant Central authorities measures to facilitate
relevant enterprises in setting up headquarters and/or
corporate divisions in Hong Kong, such as arrangements for
investments relating to capital account.

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s
Comprehensive Avoidance of Double Taxation Agreement
(“CDTA”) network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong Kong
has so far signed 49 CDTAs. Negotiations with more than ten
jurisdictions are underway.
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(19) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Retail Fund
Distribution Centre

April 2015
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— The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) and the
Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC”) issued a circular in
July 2023 on streamlining the suitability assessment when
dealing with sophisticated professional investors.

— In 2023, Asia-Pacific region’s first ETF tracking the Saudi Arabia
market was listed in Hong Kong, marking an important
milestone in strengthening connectivity between the two
markets. In addition, the 2024-25 Budget has announced that
the HKMA is discussing with industry participants the detailed
arrangements for structuring and launching an ETF in the
Middle East tracking Hong Kong stock indices.

(20) Hong Kong’s Position Limits Regime for
Exchange-traded Derivatives — the Need
for Revision

April 2015
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— The SFC conducted a review of the position limit regime in
2022 and a series of enhancements were proposed. Therefore,
the SFC has made the Securities and Futures (Contracts Limits
and Reportable Positions) (Amendment) Rules 2023 to
prescribe position limits and reporting levels for new contracts,
clarify on existing statutory requirements, enact consequential
amendments to HKEX’s proposed enhancements to its
exchange-level position limit regime, and implement the change
in regulatory approach for international products to promote
development. The Amendment Rules came into effect in
December 2023. These amendments will give more clarity on
regulatory requirements related to funds, facilitate compliance
and provide more flexibility to the market.
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(22) Recommendations for Capitalising on the

Unique Advantages of Hong Kong in the
Process of Renminbi Capital Account
Convertibility

April 2016
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Northbound Trading of Swap Connect was officially launched in
May 2023. It provides a convenient and secure channel for
international investors to trade interest rate swap products in
the Mainland via a connection between infrastructure
institutions in Hong Kong and the Mainland. The scheme aims
to facilitate global investors’” management of interest rate risks
arising from their allocation to Mainland bonds.

The SFC announced in November 2023 that Mainland
government bond futures will be launched in Hong Kong,
further expanding the toolkit for overseas investors to hedge
their exposure to Mainland assets. This is a key milestone in
developing Hong Kong as a premier risk management centre,
especially for hedging equities and fixed income products with
Mainland assets underlying.

(23) Hong Kong as a Regional Green Finance

Hub

May 2016

2023% 6 H * A KA 8l RIEFEEF A4
BREEEREREZESGRY LB QE
BTRESR  BHE - 8217 - EERBFER
FIMERABRENET  RMEETHEUR
NERBHORE  BET—HEZEHNFs
HENMAHEZERENGZECSRER -
BEATHER YREKERTESEHEE
HHERES -

In June 2023, the Green Technology and Finance Development
Committee was established under the chairmanship of the
Financial Secretary. The Committee gathers leaders from
finance, technology, academic, professional services sectors,
etc, as well as representatives from the Government, financial
regulators and public organisations, providing an important
platform for discussing how to promote faster and greater
development of green technology and green finance and to
showcase Hong Kong's advantages in these areas to the
world.
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In January 2024, the Green and Sustainable Finance Cross-
Agency Steering Group (“CASG”) introduced key initiatives to
support Hong Kong in capitalising sustainable finance
opportunities, including adopting the international disclosure
standards, leveraging technology to support sustainability
reporting and data analysis, and supporting the development of
transition finance.

(25) The 13th Five-Year Plan: Opportunities for

the Hong Kong Financial Industry and
Policy Recommendations

December 2016
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HKEX launched the “Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD”)-RMB Dual
Counter Model” (“dual-counter model”) and the “Dual Counter
Market Maker” regime in June 2023. To create favorable
conditions for market makers to engage in market making and
liquidity providing activities with lower transaction costs, the
Government has amended the law to exempt the stamp duty
of specific transactions made by dual-counter market makers.
A total of 24 issuers have adopted the dual-counter model and
provided HKD and RMB securities trading, and the number of
dual-counter market makers has increased from 9 when the
model was initially launched to 12 currently.

(26) A Paper on Tax Issues Affecting Hong

Kong to Become a Preferred Location for
Regional and International Financial
Institutions to Originate and Trade
International Financial Products

December 2016

100

BN e#ERERBENZH TG ERE -
NREBEER BAEESERFT49NE
HMEHE  RFCEBETEARGEEER
EITER -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s CDTA
network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong Kong has so
far signed 49 CDTAs. Negotiations with more than ten
jurisdictions are underway.
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(27) Turning Crisis into Opportunities: Hong

Kong as an Insurance Hub with
Development Focuses on Reinsurance,
Marine and Captive

March 2017
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The Insurance (Amendment) Bill 2023 was passed by the
Legislative Council (“LegCo0”) in July 2023 for the
implementation of a Risk-based Capital regime for the Hong
Kong insurance industry. The new regime, which will replace
the existing rule-based capital adequacy regime and is targeted
for implementation in 2024, will render the capital requirements
imposed on insurance companies more sensitive to their asset
and liability matching, risk profile and mix of products, thereby
further strengthening the financial soundness of the Hong Kong
insurance industry.

(28) Optimising Hong Kong's Listed Structured

Products Market

April 2017
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The 2024-25 Budget announced that the SFC and HKEX are
considering to enhance the listing requirements and
arrangements for structured products, while the listing costs of
the products will be lowered.

(29) The Future of FinTech in Hong Kong

May 2017

— REBMR2023F9 A &Rk 3 6l E 5 K&
AEXNTE (TAPIDESR  RERBEAR
API BTt A48 5] - R ES EW IR FTHRE
FBEARHBRE - REEB IS B R
B 2R ([RHRE]) & fEHE AP A R 42
A - RERBEREA MM ISR HEEE
1T R BRI -

The IA introduced the Open Application Programming Interface
(“API") Framework for the insurance sector in September 2023,
so as to provide industry players with guidance for deploying
API technology, foster partnerships and improve services for
policyholders. |A also collaborated with The Hong Kong
Science and Technology Parks Corporation (“HKSTP”) to roll
out the Open API Central Register to facilitate cross-sectoral
innovation between insurers and other market participants.
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In response to the escalating cyber threats in the market, IA is
enhancing its Guideline on Cybersecurity (“GL20”). Drawing
insights and experience from the banking sector, the IA is
preparing a Cyber Resilience Assessment Framework (“CRAF”),
which would provide insurers with an assessment matrix to
measure their cyber-risk exposures by assessing various
business and operational aspects.

(31) Recommendations for Developing Hong

Kong as an Aircraft Leasing and Financing
Hub

July 2017
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The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s CDTA
network as a business facilitation initiative to promote economic
development of Hong Kong. Hong Kong has so far signed 49
CDTAs. Negotiations with more than ten jurisdictions are
underway.

(34) Maritime Leasing Paper

May 2018
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Since 2020, to expand the local maritime network, the
Government has introduced a series of tax concession
measures for the maritime industry in the areas of ship leasing,
marine insurance, ship agency, ship management, and
shipbroking. As announced in the 2024-25 Budget, the
Government has commenced studies on further enhancements
of the tax concession measures.
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(35) Building the Technological and Regulatory

Infrastructure of a 21st Century
International Financial Centre: Digital ID
and KYC Utilities for Financial Inclusion,
Integrity and Competitiveness

June 2018
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In October 2022, the HKMA launched the Commercial Data
Interchange (“CDI”) which effectively facilitates enterprises (in
particular SMEs) to share with banks their commercial data
from different data sources, thereby enhancing their access to
more financial services. As at December 2023, the CDI
attracted the participation of 26 banks and 13 data providers,
concluding over 13,000 loan applications and reviews, with an
estimated credit approval amount of HK$11.7 billion. Besides,
the CDI was connected to the Government’s Consented Data
Exchange Gateway in 2023 and the Companies Registry has
become the first government data source of the CDI via the
Gateway. The HKMA will endeavour to promote the
diversification of data sources in the CDI in order to develop
more business use cases.

ANNUAL REPORT % 2023/24 103



ESERERNINER
NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC’S RECOMMENDATIONS

Be)&F B MW [ERIE

i
i)
| I—

TtER
(TESG]) K&

201811 A

(36) Environmental, Social and Governance

(“ESG”) Strategy for Hong Kong

November 2018
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The Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau (“FSTB”)
published in March 2024 a vision statement, setting out the
vision and approach of the Government and financial regulators
in developing a comprehensive ecosystem for sustainability
disclosure in Hong Kong. The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) will assume the role of the
sustainability reporting standard setter in Hong Kong, and
develop the local sustainability reporting standards (“Hong
Kong Standards”) aligned with the International Sustainability
Standards Board (“ISSB”) Standards as well as the
complementary application and implementation guidance. The
Government’s target is to launch a roadmap on the appropriate
adoption of the ISSB Standards in Hong Kong within 2024, to
provide a transparent and well-defined pathway on
sustainability reporting for businesses in Hong Kong as well as
sufficient time for making preparations and developing
readiness for the pragmatic implementation of the Hong Kong
Standards.

MPF trustees are required to submit an annual governance
report for each MPF scheme with financial year end date falling
on or after 30 November 2022. The report should disclose the
schemes’ sustainable investing strategy and implementation
progress. By end December 2023, the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority (“MPFA”) received from all MPF
schemes their first annual governance reports and these
reports are made available on the MPFA website and the
websites of respective trustees/sponsors for access by scheme
members.

In November 2022, MPFA issued a circular to refine approval
criteria for constituent funds to send a clear signal to the market
that ESG-themed funds could be approved. As of end-March
2024, MPFA had approved five ESG-themed constituent funds,
which incorporate ESG factors as their key investment focus
and reflect such in the investment objective and/or strategy.
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In January 2024, the CASG announced its work plan for 2024
with three key initiatives to capture financing and investment
opportunities from low carbon transition in the Asia-Pacific
Region. These three initiatives include:

B Adopting International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) Sustainability Disclosure Standards locally as
appropriate;

u Leveraging technology to support sustainability reporting
and data analysis; and

u Supporting the development of transition finance to
consolidate Hong Kong’s role as a leading sustainable
finance hub.

Among these initiatives, MPFA has worked closely with other
members of the CASG to develop a roadmap for the local
sustainability disclosures ecosystem through adopting the IFRS
Sustainability Disclosure Standards. MPFA has also joined as
one of the observers, an industry-led working group which is
formed to develop a code of conduct for voluntary adoption
(“VCoC”) by ESG ratings and data products providers providing
products and services in Hong Kong. The proposed VCoC,
which will be open for ESG ratings and data products providers
to sign up voluntarily, is expected to provide a streamlined and
consistent basis for investment managers to conduct due
diligence or on-going assessment on ESG ratings and data
products providers.

Furthermore, MPFA continued to support the CASG’s
Sustainable Finance Internship Initiative which was launched in
October 2022 to provide local internship opportunities in green
and sustainable finance for university students to gain practical
work experience and general understanding of MPFA'’s policies
in sustainable investing. MPFA also encouraged MPF trustees
to provide similar internship opportunities.

The Financial Secretary announced in the 2023-24 Budget that
the Government plans to earmark a certain proportion of the
future issuances of Government institutional green bonds for
priority investment by MPF funds. The HKMA and the MPFA
have already put in place a mechanism since June 2023 for
priority investment by MPF funds in Government green bonds.
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(37) Enhancing Hong Kong’s Role as a Leading

Life Insurance Centre

December 2018
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The Insurance (Amendment) Bill 2023 was passed by the
LegCo in July 2023 for the implementation of a Risk-based
Capital regime for the Hong Kong insurance industry. The new
regime, which will replace the existing rule-based capital
adequacy regime and is targeted for implementation in 2024,
will render the capital requirements imposed on insurance
companies more sensitive to their asset and liability matching,
risk profile and mix of products, thereby further strengthening
the financial soundness of the Hong Kong insurance industry.

(38) Mandatory Provident Fund System — The

Way Forward

February 2019
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As at end-February 2024, system readiness for commencement
of phased trustee onboarding by end-June 2024 was achieved
with full implementation of the eMPF Platform expected to be
achieved by end-2025.
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(41) Insuring Hong Kong’s Future — Tax

Recommendations to Enhance and Grow
Hong Kong’s Insurance Industry

March 2020
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To encourage members of the public to save early for their
retirement, the Government has offered tax concessions since
the year of assessment 2019/20 allowing taxpayers to enjoy
tax deductions under salaries tax and personal assessment for
their premiums paid to qualifying deferred annuity policies and
contributions made to MPF tax-deductible voluntary
contribution accounts, subject to a maximum tax deductible
limit of $60,000 each assessment year per taxpayer. As at
February 2024, over 271,000 qualifying deferred annuity
policies were sold, which generated around HK$19 billion of
total annualised premiums. At the same time, the number of
accounts with MPF tax-deductible voluntary contributions
increased to 73,000, involving contributions amounted to
around $9.9 billion.

(42) Enhancing Hong Kong’s Status as

Offshore RMB Business Hub through the
Development of the RMB Asset Market

May 2020
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“Wealth Management Connect (“WMC”) 2.0” commenced on
26 February 2024. Enhancement measures include increasing
the individual investor quota from RMB1 million to RMB3
million, lowering the threshold for participating in the
Southbound Scheme to support more Greater Bay Area
(“GBA”) residents to participate in the scheme, expanding the
scope of participating institutions to include eligible securities
firms, expanding the scope of eligible investment products, and
further enhancing the promotion and sales arrangements.
According to the statistics published by the People’s Bank of
China, up to end-March 2024, over 97,000 individual investors
in the GBA (including Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao)
participated in WMC and around 70,000 cross-boundary fund
remittances amounting to around RMB28.389 billion (including
Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao) had been recorded.
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HKEX launched the dual-counter model and the “Dual Counter
Market Maker” regime in June 2023. To create favorable
conditions for market makers to engage in market making and
liquidity providing activities with lower transaction costs, the
Government has amended the law to exempt the stamp duty
of specific transactions made by dual-counter market makers.
A total of 24 issuers have adopted the dual-counter model and
provided HKD and RMB securities trading, and the number of
dual-counter market makers has increased from 9 when the
model was initially launched to 12 currently.

The Central Government supports Mainland insurers to issue
catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong. The Insurance Authority (“IA”)
launched the new bespoke regulatory regime launched in
March 2021 and announced details of the Pilot ILS Grant
Scheme in May 2021, facilitating the issuance of four
insurance-linked securities (“ILSs”) in Hong Kong , securing
protection against losses inflicted by typhoons and
earthquakes. The total issuance size amounted to over of
US$560 million.

(43) Hong Kong’s Unique Role in Enhancing

Financial Connectivity in the Greater Bay
Area

June 2020
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In January 2024, the HKMA and the People’s Bank of China
(“PBoC”) jointly announced policy measures to deepen the
financial co-operation between Hong Kong and the Mainland,
including implementing facilitative measures on the remittances
for property purchase by Hong Kong and Macao residents in
the Mainland cities in the GBA. The relevant measures came
into effect on 26 February 2024.
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“WMC 2.0” commenced on 26 February 2024. Enhancement
measures include increasing the individual investor quota from
RMB1 million to RMB3 million, lowering the threshold for
participating in the Southbound Scheme to support more GBA
residents to participate in the scheme, expanding the scope of
participating institutions to include eligible securities firms,
expanding the scope of eligible investment products, and
further enhancing the promotion and sales arrangements.
According to the statistics published by the People’s Bank of
China, up to end-March 2024, over 97,000 individual investors
in the GBA (including Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao)
participated in WMC and around 70,000 cross-boundary fund
remittances amounting to around RMB28.389 billion (including
Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao) had been recorded.

The Government implemented the “unilateral recognition” policy
for cross-boundary motor insurance to tie in with Northbound
Travel for Hong Kong Vehicles, which commenced operation
on 1 July 2023, providing a more convenient way to obtain the
necessary insurance coverage for relevant vehicles travelling to
the Mainland via the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge.

(44) Hong Kong — Developing into the Global

ESG Investment Hub of Asia

July 2020
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In June 2023, the Green Technology and Finance Development
Committee was established under the chairmanship of the
Financial Secretary. The Committee gathers leaders from
finance, technology, academic, professional services sectors,
etc, as well as representatives from the Government, financial
regulators and public organisations, providing an important
platform for discussing how to promote faster and greater
development of green technology and green finance and to
showcase Hong Kong's advantages in these areas to the
world.
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The FSTB published in March 2024 a vision statement, setting
out the vision and approach of the Government and financial
regulators in developing a comprehensive ecosystem for
sustainability disclosure in Hong Kong. The HKICPA will
assume the role of the sustainability reporting standard setter in
Hong Kong, and develop the Hong Kong Standards aligned
with the ISSB Standards as well as the complementary
application and implementation guidance. The Government’s
target is to launch a roadmap on the appropriate adoption of
the ISSB Standards in Hong Kong within 2024, to provide a
transparent and well-defined pathway on sustainability reporting
for businesses in Hong Kong as well as sufficient time for
making preparations and developing readiness for the
pragmatic implementation of the Hong Kong Standards.

In March 2024, the IA published the Summary of Climate Risk
Management Survey Results, which aimed to better understand
the insurance industry’s progress, practices and challenges in
managing climate risk. The survey results provide visibility on
the overall readiness of the industry, which will serve as useful
reference for the IA in mapping out support measures and
supervisory guidance.

(45) Family Wisdom: A Family Office Hub in

Hong Kong

July 2020
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The Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy (“HKAWL”) under
the FSDC was established in November 2023 to provide a
platform for collaboration, networking, knowledge sharing, and
to provide relevant training for the family office sector, asset
owners and wealth inheritors, thereby promoting positive
financial management values and strengthening the talent pool
for family offices.
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(48) Revitalisation of Hong Kong's Real Estate

Investment Trusts Market — Promoting
Liquidity

May 2021
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To further attract the set-up of REITs in Hong Kong, the
Government launched a Grant Scheme in 2021 to provide
funding support for REITs listed in Hong Kong to pay for eligible
expenses charged by Hong Kong-based professional service
providers. The 2024-25 Budget has announced the extension
of the Grant Scheme for three years to 2027 to strengthen the
development of REITs in Hong Kong.

The 2024-25 Budget has announced waiving the stamp duty
payable on the transfer of REIT units.

(52) Hong Kong as an International Financial

Centre — Enhancement of Hong Kong’s
IPO offerings

March 2022
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HKEX launched the listing regime for specialist technology
companies in March 2023 after consulting the market,
facilitating large-scale specialist technology companies to list
and raise funds through the new eligibility test. The regime
currently covers 5 key specialist technology industries including
next-generation information technology, advanced hardware
and software, advance materials, new energy and
environmental protection, and new food and agriculture
technologies. The listing regime for specialist technology
companies can help address the fundraising needs of
enterprises at different development stages, thus facilitating
technology companies to access international capital and
expand their businesses, while enhancing Hong Kong’s status
as a premier listing venue for global innovative companies.
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To provide SMEs with a more effective fundraising platform,
after consulting the market, HKEX has implemented a series of
reform recommendations for GEM in January 2024, which
include adding a new eligibility test for enterprises heavily
engaged in research and development activities, introducing a
new streamlined transfer mechanism, and reducing ongoing
compliance obligations of issuers. Notably, the new alternative
financial eligibility test will facilitate companies with good growth
potential to list on GEM, which is conducive to attracting high
growth enterprises at an early development stage from different
places to raise funds in Hong Kong. The new test would
complement the existing Main Board listing regimes for
biotechnology companies and specialist technology
companies, with a view to comprehensively strengthening the
competitiveness of Hong Kong as an all-rounded international
fundraising hub.

(53) Asset and Wealth Management in Hong

Kong — Tax Recommendations towards
Further Development

May 2022
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The 2024-25 Budget has announced that the Government will
further enhance the preferential tax regimes for funds, single
family offices and carried interest, including reviewing the scope
of the tax concession regimes, increasing the types of qualifying
transactions and enhancing flexibility in handling incidental
transactions, to attract more funds and family offices with
potential to establish a presence in Hong Kong. The
Government will consult the industry and prepare specific
enhancement proposals.
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(54)Observations on Market Liquidity

Enhancement

August 2022
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HKEX launched the dual-counter model and the “Dual Counter
Market Maker” regime in June 2023. To create favorable
conditions for market makers to engage in market making and
liquidity providing activities with lower transaction costs, the
Government has amended the law to exempt the stamp duty
of specific transactions made by dual-counter market makers.
A total of 24 issuers have adopted the dual-counter model and
provided HKD and RMB securities trading, and the number of
dual-counter market makers has increased from 9 when the
model was initially launched to 12 currently.

As announced in the 2024-25 Budget, the Government will
continue to take forward a series of measures to enhance
market efficiency and liquidity. Among others, the SFC and
HKEX are considering to improve the trading mechanism,
including to explore reducing the minimum trading spread to
narrow bid ask spreads, enhancing stock-trading units adopted
in the cash market, and making further adjustments to the
position limits and margin requirements of derivative products
to better meet risk-management needs.

HKEX has introduced a new self-match prevention service in
the securities market in March 2024 to facilitate investors to
avoid unintentional self-trades. It will also further enhance the
existing service in the derivatives market in the second quarter
of this year. The measures are expected to reduce operating
costs of institutional investors and encourage diversified
investment strategies, which will be conducive to increasing the
liquidity of the stock market.
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(55) Cementing Hong Kong’s Role as a Premier

Private Wealth Management Hub in Asia

September 2022
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The HKMA and the SFC introduced in July 2023 a streamlined
approach on compliance with suitability obligations when
dealing with sophisticated professional investors who possess
higher levels of net worth and knowledge or experience. The
streamlined approach simplifies the suitability assessment and
the product disclosure at the point of sale, hence enhancing
customer experience while according investor protection.

The HKMA issued updated guidance on portfolio-based
approach to suitability assessment (“PBA”) in February 2024 to
facilitate adoption and enhance customer experience at the
point of sale. Clarifications were provided on the consideration
of a customer’s risk tolerance level, investment horizon and
concentration risk, and the calculation of a customer’s
investment portfolio under PBA.

The 2024-25 Budget has announced that the Government will
further enhance the preferential tax regimes for funds, single
family offices and carried interest, including reviewing the scope
of the tax concession regimes, increasing the types of qualifying
transactions and enhancing flexibility in handling incidental
transactions, to attract more funds and family offices with
potential to establish a presence in Hong Kong. The
Government will consult the industry and prepare specific
enhancement proposals.
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(56) Connecting Data: Establishing Hong Kong

as a Cross-Boundary Financial Data Hub

December 2022
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The PBoC and the HKMA announced on 24 January 2024 a
series of measures to deepen the financial co-operation
between the Mainland and Hong Kong, including promoting the
collaboration on cross-boundary credit referencing (‘CBCR”) to
facilitate enterprises’ cross-boundary financing activities. The
PBoC and the HKMA have subsequently signed a MoU on
CBCR pilots and agreed to first conduct CBCR pilots between
Shenzhen and Hong Kong so as to test and review the
operations of cross-boundary data transfers under proper risk
management and controls. The CBCR pilots would focus on
facilitating commercial lending in the initial stage. After gaining
relevant experience, the HKMA and PBoC will continue to
discuss and look into how to further deepen the co-operation.

On CBCR for individuals, the Innovation, Technology and
Industry Bureau (“ITIB”) entered into the “Memorandum of
Understanding on Facilitating Cross-boundary Data Flow Within
the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area” with the
Cyberspace Administration of China (“CAC”) in June 2023,
which provides that under the national framework on the safe
management of cross-boundary data flow, the secure and
orderly flow of data from the Mainland to Hong Kong is
facilitated with a view to promoting collaboration in cross-
boundary data flow with the GBA. The two sides jointly
announced in December 2023 the facilitation measure of
“Standard Contract for the Cross-boundary Flow of Personal
Information Within the GBA (Mainland, Hong Kong)” (“the GBA
Standard Contract”), which seeks to facilitate and streamline
the compliance arrangements on cross-boundary flow of
personal information in the Mainland cities in the GBA to Hong
Kong. For the first phase of the early and pilot implementation,
the banking, credit referencing and healthcare sectors which
have a greater demand for cross-boundary services have been
invited to participate on a voluntary basis.
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(58) Nurturing the Young Talents of Today for

Hong Kong’s Financial Services Industry of
Tomorrow

August 2023
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As of March 2024, under the Pilot Green and Sustainable
Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme, about 2,200
reimbursement applications have been approved, involving a
total reimbursement amount of around $12 million. There were
63 eligible programmes and qualifications as provided by the
professional and continuing education schools of local
universities, professional institutions, international training
providers, etc, and the list will continue to be updated.

In October 2023, the Government launched the GBA Fintech
Two-way Internship Scheme for Post-secondary Students to
subsidise students from Hong Kong and the Mainland to
participate in short-term internship in Fintech companies, with a
view to enhancing talent exchange and enlarging the Fintech
talent pool. The whole internship scheme will provide 150
internship positions with the participation of around 30 Fintech
companies in Hong Kong and the Mainland cities of the GBA.
Around 30 students participated in the winter internship
scheme, while the application process for the summer
internship scheme began in April 2024.

The 2023 Policy Address announced that the Government will
inject $1 billion into the Government Scholarship Fund such
that starting from the 2024/25 academic year, the quota of the
Belt and Road Scholarship will increase by 50%, and the quota
of the Hong Kong PhD Fellowship Scheme by one-third
gradually, from 300 to 400 places per academic year. These
will help attract more outstanding talents to study and conduct
researches in Hong Kong. In addition, the Government will
strive to develop the Northern Metropolis University Town
where post-secondary institutions are encouraged to
strengthen co-operation with renowned Mainland and overseas
institutions, and create synergy by sharing resources and
enhancing collaboration with the industry sector.
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(59) Enhancing Market Liquidity and Diversity:

Enhancing Hong Kong’s Competitiveness
as an International Capital Formation
Centre

August 2023
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In the face of the challenges from the external environment to
the stock market, the Government established the Task Force
on Enhancing Stock Market Liquidity in August 2023 to
comprehensively review factors affecting market liquidity, and
put up specific recommendations on strengthening the
competitiveness and sustainable development of the stock
market. The Task Force recommended 12 short-term measures
to improve the competitiveness of Hong Kong'’s stock market,
covering different aspects including listing regime, market
structure and trading mechanism, as well as medium and long-
term directions for continuous market enhancement. The
Government has coordinated with the SFC and HKEX to
implement the short-term measures at full speed. The majority
of the measures have already been implemented, including the
implementation of GEM reform measures in January 2024, and
reduction of the rate of the stamp duty on stock transfers from
0.13% of the consideration or value of each transaction payable
by buyers and sellers respectively to 0.1%.

In the 2024-25 Budget, it was announced that the stamp duties
payable on the transfer of REIT units and the jobbing business
of option market-makers will be waived to further enhance
market competitiveness. The Government will introduce the
relevant Amendment Bill into LegCo in 2024.
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The SFC and the Investor and Financial Education Council have
made proactive investor education efforts in respect of virtual
assets (“VA”), disseminating information about VA trading
platforms (“VATPs”) and reminding the public of the risks of
trading on unlicensed platforms. Specifically, short video clips,
community outreach activities, social media platforms, media
interviews, etc., are used to enhance the public’s understanding
of the concepts of different investment tools, as well as their
knowledge and awareness of relevant risks and potential fraud
(including the need to be alert to unlicensed or fraudulent
VATPs). The SFC also works closely with the Police to actively
promote anti-fraud messages in the community as well as
publishes anti-fraud and VA-related posts and advertisements
on social media and search engines.

(60) Wealth for Good: Hong Kong as a Regional

Philanthropic Hub

February 2024
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The Government announced the plan to launch the Impact Link
(“iLink”) initiative at the Second Wealth for Good in Hong Kong
Summit in March 2024. The HKAWL, as the implementation
body of iLink, will build up a dynamic repository platform for
charitable projects in 2024, which aims to attract, select and
showcase high-potential and high-social impact charitable
projects with demonstrated track records and potential for
scalability to solve the most pressing challenges within and
beyond Hong Kong.

(61) Realising the Potential of Blockchain in

Advancing Hong Kong’s Financial Services
Industry

March 2024
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The FSTB and HKMA jointly issued a public consultation paper
in December 2023 to gather views on the legislative proposal
to regulate stablecoin issuers. The consultation has received
over 100 responses.
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The HKMA announced in March 2024 the launched of the
stablecoin issuer sandbox arrangement to communicate
supervisory expectations to and obtain feedback on the
proposed regulatory requirements from institutions planning to
issue stablecoins in Hong Kong.

(62) Accelerating Offshore RMB Market

Development: Enriching Hong Kong's
Offerings as an International Financial
Centre

March 2024
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“Wealth Management Connect 2.0” commenced on 26
February 2024. Enhancement measures include increasing the
individual investor quota from RMB1 million to RMB3 million,
lowering the threshold for participating in the Southbound
Scheme to support more GBA residents to participate in the
scheme, expanding the scope of participating institutions to
include eligible securities firms, expanding the scope of eligible
investment products, and further enhancing the promotion and
sales arrangements. According to the statistics published by
the PBoC, up to end-March 2024, over 97,000 individual
investors in the GBA (including Guangdong, Hong Kong and
Macao) participated in WMC and around 70,000 cross-
boundary fund remittances amounting to around RMB28.389
billion (including Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao) had been
recorded.

Northbound Trading of Swap Connect was launched in May
20283. It provides a convenient and secure channel for
international investors to trade interest rate swap products in
the Mainland via a connection between infrastructure
institutions in Hong Kong and the Mainland, facilitating global
investors' management of interest rate risks arising from their
allocation to Mainland bonds.
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The China Securities Regulatory Commission and the SFC
announced in August 2023 the consensus to introduce block
trading (manual trades) under the mutual market access
programme. The measure would help meet the increasing
demand of cross-border block trading from investors in the two
places, and is conducive to further enhancing cross-border
liquidity. The Government and regulators will continue to closely
liaise with relevant Mainland authorities and institutions to
implement the arrangement as soon as possible.

The SFC announced in November 2023 that offshore Mainland
government bond futures will be launched in Hong Kong, which
will introduce an effective offshore risk management tool for
investing in Mainland government bonds in Hong Kong and
deepen the development of Hong Kong's offshore RMB
market.

The PBoC and the HKMA announced on 24 January 2024 a
series of measures to deepen the financial co-operation
between the Mainland and Hong Kong, including promoting the
collaboration on CBCR to facilitate enterprises’ cross-boundary
financing activities. The PBoC and the HKMA have
subsequently signed a MoU on CBCR pilots and agreed to first
conduct CBCR pilots between Shenzhen and Hong Kong so
as to test and review the operations of cross-boundary data
transfers under proper risk management and controls. The
CBCR pilots would focus on facilitating commercial lending in
the initial stage. After gaining relevant experience, the HKMA
and PBoC will continue to discuss and look into how to further
deepen the co-operation.
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On CBCR for individuals, the ITIB entered into the
“Memorandum of Understanding on Facilitating Cross-
boundary Data Flow Within the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao
Greater Bay Area” with the CAC in June 2023, which provides
that under the national framework on the safe management of
cross-boundary data flow, the secure and orderly flow of data
from the Mainland to Hong Kong is facilitated with a view to
promoting collaboration in cross-boundary data flow with the
GBA. The two sides jointly announced in December 2023 the
facilitation measure of the GBA Standard Contract, which
seeks to facilitate and streamline the compliance arrangements
on cross-boundary flow of personal information in the Mainland
cities in the GBA to Hong Kong. For the first phase of the early
and pilot implementation, the banking, credit referencing and
healthcare sectors which have a greater demand for cross-
boundary services have been invited to participate on a
voluntary basis.
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The establishment of the Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy
(“HKAWL") under the FSDC is one of the eight policy measures set
out in the Government’s “Policy Statement on Developing Family
Office Businesses in Hong Kong” issued in March 2023. Incorporated
as a company limited by guarantee, the HKAWL is committed to
invigorating a vibrant ecosystem for family offices worldwide through
fostering collaboration, networking, knowledge sharing, and talent
development. It aims to guide next-generation wealth owners and
private wealth management professionals with veteran counsel,
thereby strengthening Hong Kong’s position as a principal centre for
managing family wealth legacies. The HKAWL'’s Board of Directors
and Advisory Board bring together elites and experts from the
financial services industry, academia and regulatory bodies to provide
advice on the HKAWL'’s programmes and to ensure that its strategies
are in line with the latest industry developments.

Wealih Legacy
HEMENEPR
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Since its establishment in November 2023, the HKAWL —

@)

spoke at the “Asia Futurist Leadership Festival” on family
offices’ preferences and appetites for Art and Collectibles in
January 2024;

co-organised a family office symposium in collaboration with
the Private Wealth Management Association and the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council in January 2024 to discuss
topics relating to family wealth, family business and family talent
legacies;

discussed the family office development trends at the “Asia
Pacific Family Office Development Forum”, hosted by Metro
Broadcast Corporation Limited, Hang Seng University and
Chinese Family Succession Research Centre in March 2024;

participated in the second “Wealth for Good in Hong Kong”
Summit in March 2024 and coordinated international and local
family representatives to attend the Summit. The Board and
Advisory Board members of HKAWL also coordinated multiple
ancillary events adjacent to the Summit’s main event to ensure
international VIPs have multiple opportunities to be engaged
while in Hong Kong;

participated in a strategic dialogue to foster philanthropy in
Hong Kong with the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation in April
2024; and

co-hosted a policy dialogue and panel discussion on “Emerging
Trends in Asian Philanthropy and Impact Investing:
Opportunities and Challenges” in the annual “S+ Summit cum
Expo” with the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in May
2024.
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HKAWL Legacy Summit * ®

Mobillzing your Family Legacy Powers
from Philanthropic Glving to lmpact Investing

In 2024/25, the HKAWL will explore how to incorporate impact
investing and philanthropic initiatives into the overall wealth
management framework, and convene networking events seeking to
highlight the transformative power of using wealth for social
betterment and foster understanding of philanthropy and impact
investing.

The HKAWL also plans to host multiple activities, including closed-
door knowledge exchange gatherings for asset owners to facilitate
continuous training, knowledge exchange and networking, while
drawing the attention of family offices around the world to the thriving
art ecosystem in Hong Kong. The HKAWL held the first edition of the
“HKAWL Legacy Summit” series in May 2024, which was themed
gatherings targeting family office principals, asset owners, family
business owners and next-generations from the Mainland, Hong
Kong and overseas. The second session will be held in Q4 2024.
Activities will cover wealth legacy knowledge and experience
exchanges on specified themes, social gatherings such as lifestyle
activities, tours in Hong Kong showcasing its cosmopolitan
attractions and nature/historic sites, with a goal to cultivate a sense
of personal connection with Hong Kong for international guests.
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The Government announced the plan to launch the Impact Link
(“iLink”) initiative at the second “Wealth for Good in Hong Kong”
Summit in March 2024. In this connection, the HKAWL as the
implementation body to discharge iLink, will build up a dynamic
repository platform for charitable projects in 2024, which aims to
attract, select and showcase high-potential and high-social impact
charitable projects with demonstrated track records and potential for
scalability to solve the most pressing challenges within and beyond
Hong Kong.

O mrmmmmmmmeme et FamilyOffice

Hong Kong Academy for
Wealth Legacy
i JME I R R

Launch of Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy Impact Link (iLink)
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2024.

Principal Activities

The FSDC is a company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at Unit
502, 5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The principal activities of the FSDC are:

1. advising the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong Kong and
enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong as an international
financial centre;

2. supporting the financial services industry of Hong Kong in
developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3.  promoting the financial services industry of Hong Kong and
Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the Mainland
and overseas.

Mission
The FSDC is established in 2013 and incorporated in 2018 as a high-
level and cross-sectoral advisory body to engage the industry and

formulate proposals to promote the further development of Hong
Kong’s financial services industry.
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Our Business

In 2023/24, the FSDC continued to conduct research focusing on the
four main themes, namely green and sustainable finance/
Environmental, Social and Governance (‘ESG”), financial technology
(“FinTech”), asset and wealth management, and connectivity with the
Mainland and the rest of the world (“Connectivity”). A total of six
policy research and other reports covering different areas integral to
enhancing Hong Kong'’s financial services industry were published,
which include —

(@ areport on boosting market liquidity and diversity to enhance
Hong Kong’s competitiveness as an international capital
formation centre;

(b)  areport on enhancing the city’s value propositions as a regional
philanthropic hub;

(c) a report on fostering blockchain technology adoption to
advance Hong Kong’s financial services industry;

(d) a report on enriching Hong Kong’s offerings to accelerate
offshore Renminbi (‘RMB”) market development;

(e) a report on nurturing young talents for the financial services
industry; and

) a collaborative publication with an advisory firm detailing the
recent advancements in the city’s financial services industry.

The FSDC and its in-house Policy Research Team has continued to
develop its research capacity in 2023/24 through industry outreach
and focus group engagements on specific sectors and themes. In
light of the industry’s feedback and suggestions to enhance the
efficiency of our financial markets, the FSDC has developed practical
recommendations on strategic priorities in the financial services
industry, including boosting market liquidity, promoting FinTech
development, expanding philanthropic offerings to strengthen Hong
Kong’s status as a family office hub and accelerating the
development of Hong Kong’s offshore RMB market.
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On the market promotion front, the FSDC pursued a comprehensive
strategy to reinforce global stakeholders’ confidence in Hong Kong
as an international financial centre. In 2023/24, the FSDC —

(@) actively organised, co-organised or participated in over 100
local and overseas events, and convened panel discussions or
delivered keynote speeches on topics promoting Hong Kong'’s
financial leadership;

(b)  strengthened global connection with financial communities
worldwide through continued partnership with major financial
services alliances, hosting or participating in roundtables,
delegation visits as well as co-organising international forums,
and receiving incoming delegations from overseas;

(c) developed two series of videos on “Hong Kong’s RMB Stories”
to promote the RMB business opportunities in Hong Kong, and
“Hong Kong Success Stories” featuring interviews of renowned
industry leaders in Hong Kong to demonstrate Hong Kong’s
strengths and opportunities; and

(d) hosted five webinars under the “FSDC Industry Exchange
Series” to promote the newly released research papers and
thought leadership, attracting over 800 participants.

With the FSDC'’s promotion efforts focusing on Hong Kong’s thought
leadership, the FSDC has cultivated strong collaborative partnerships
with its Mainland and overseas counterparts. For example, the FSDC
led delegations to Beijing and the Middle East in 2023/24, facilitating
a series of fruitful meetings with local stakeholders, including relevant
government bodies, financial regulators, industry associations and
global organisations. These engagements have been instrumental in
establishing and deepening the partnerships between the FSDC and
its counterparts, as evidenced by the signing of memoranda of
understanding (“MoU”) with the Luxembourg for Finance, the China
Academy of Information and Communications Technology, and the
Financial Sector Development Program of the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia to solidify the collaborative relationships.
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On human capital development, the FSDC organised a two-month
“FSDC Career Festival 2023” programme from September to
November 2023. The programme, being the first industry-wide
initiative, was carried out in collaboration with 10 local universities
and 12 professional bodies spanning a broad spectrum of sectors,
including asset management, banking, securities, FinTech, insurance,
professional services, etc. A series of eight career talks and
networking events were organised, benefiting approximately 1,000
students and young professionals.

The establishment of the Hong Kong Academy for Wealth Legacy
(“HKAWL") under the FSDC is one of the eight policy measures set
out in the Government’s “Policy Statement on Developing Family
Office Businesses in Hong Kong” issued in March 2023. The HKAWL
is committed to invigorating a vibrant ecosystem for family offices
worldwide through fostering collaboration, networking, knowledge
sharing, and talent development. It aims to guide next-generation
wealth owners and private wealth management professionals with
veteran counsel, thereby strengthening Hong Kong’s position as a
principal centre for managing family wealth legacies. The HKAWL's
Board of Directors and Advisory Board bring together elites and
experts from the financial services industry, academia and regulatory
bodies to provide advice on the HKAWL’s programmes and to
ensure that its strategies are in line with the latest industry
developments.

Since its establishment in November 2023, the HKAWL —

(@) spoke at the “Asia Futurist Leadership Festival” on family
offices’ preferences and appetites for Art and Collectibles in
January 2024;

(b)  co-organised a family office symposium in collaboration with
the Private Wealth Management Association and the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council in January 2024 to discuss
topics relating to family wealth, family business and family talent
legacies;

(c) discussed the family office development trends at the Asia
Pacific Family Office Development Forum, hosted by Metro
Broadcast Corporation Limited, Hang Seng University and
Chinese Family Succession Research Centre in March 2024;
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(d) participated in the second “Wealth for Good in Hong Kong”
Summit in March 2024 and coordinated international and local
family representatives to attend the Summit. The Board and
Advisory Board members of HKAWL also coordinated multiple
ancillary events adjacent to the Summit’s main event to ensure
international VIPs have multiple opportunities to be engaged
while in Hong Kong;

(e) participated in a strategic dialogue to foster philanthropy in
Hong Kong with the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation in April
2024; and

® co-hosted a policy dialogue and panel discussion on “Emerging
Trends in Asian Philanthropy and Impact Investing:
Opportunities and Challenges” in the annual S+ Summit cum
Expo with the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in May
2024,

Key Relationship with Stakeholders

Being a Government subvented organisation, the FSDC follows and
observes all regulations and requirements specified by the
Government, including but not limited to matters regarding the
FSDC’s application of fund.

As a cross-sectoral advisory body, the FSDC is tasked to engage the
financial services industry in formulating proposals to promote the
further development of the financial services industry of Hong Kong
and to map out the strategic direction for the development. As part of
the policy research work, the FSDC works with regulatory and trade
bodies, as well as industry and professional associations, to identify
new opportunities for and any constraints on the sustainable growth
and diversity of the financial services industry. It also maintains
ongoing dialogue with relevant bodies in the Mainland and overseas
to support the financial services industry of Hong Kong in accessing
new markets and growth areas.

Having developed its own in-house Policy Research Team post
incorporation, the FSDC has strengthened its research capacity
through organising sector- and issue-specific focus groups and
closed-door discussion sessions, consisting of both physical and
virtual meetings, to develop strategic directions and gauge market
views at a greater depth. Industry feedbacks and practical
recommendations on various issues have been conveyed to the
Government and relevant stakeholders through various channels,
including liaison meetings, policy research reports, as well as other
publications.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The FSDC relies on the Government to fund its operations, any
changes to the Government policy on its subvention to the FSDC
may have vital effect on the future development of it.

Themes and messages that the FSDC disseminates and target
audiences that we approach are subject to the local and international
social-economic conditions. Turbulence in the macro environment
can impact FSDC’s promotional efforts.

Future Development

The FSDC is committed to building on its existing policy research
mandate and deepening its connectivity with financial markets in the
Mainland and overseas through enhancing stakeholder engagements
and advancing its partnerships and collaborations with reputable
research and professional institutions globally. The approved
Government subventions for 2024/25 will be increased from
HK$31,700,000 to HK$47,500,000.

The FSDC'’s research agenda for 2024/25 will focus on three broad
themes, namely green and sustainable finance/ESG, FinTech, and
connectivity of Hong Kong with the Mainland and the rest of the
world. Potential topics to be explored under these themes include
strengthening Hong Kong’s role as a capital formation hub,
enhancing market efficiency through FinTech adoption, propelling
advancements in green and sustainable finance, and assessing the
potential of Hong Kong as a regional commodity market. The
FSDC'’s policy recommendations will be primarily directed at fostering
innovation, refining in regulatory practices, and improving talent
cultivation to reinforce Hong Kong'’s financial ecosystem.

Besides maintaining its ongoing exchanges with local industry
practitioners and organisations, the FSDC will expand its strategic
focus to include global research initiatives concurrently. The FSDC
aims to capture insights through diverse interactions such as
engagement meetings, roundtables, thematic forums etc., to
capitalise on established collaborative partnerships with the Mainland
and overseas strategic counterparts. These engagements are
expected to yield a variety of deliverables, such as joint research
initiatives, knowledge sharing, etc., that will be commensurate with
the objectives of the FSDC.
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The FSDC will continue to showcase Hong Kong’s strengths and
opportunities as an international financial centre globally, by
leveraging its extensive professional network and unique position as
a cross-sectoral advisory body for the financial services industry.
Planned major activities in 2024/25 include active engagement in
various local and international large-scale flagship events,
organisation of industry exchange meetings, and strengthening
collaboration with the Mainland and overseas markets, for example —

@

organising international events with strategic partners, industry
associations and government bodies in promoting strategic
areas for the financial services industry, including the Asian
Financial Forum, the Hong Kong FinTech Week, the Belt and
Road Summit, the Earth Forum 2024, and the 29th Conference
of the Parties of the United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change;

stepping up efforts in external promotion and increasing
outreach activities, which are planned to cover the Middle East,
ASEAN, and the European Union, with a view to establishing
collaborative partnerships with relevant organisations,
understanding the industry’s views for proposing relevant
market facilitation measures to the Government. Specifically,
the FSDC signed a MoU with the Qatar Financial Centre
Authority in May 2024 to enhance collaborative efforts across
the financial sectors of Qatar and Hong Kong;

strengthening the connectivity between Hong Kong and
overseas markets by establishing two advisory groups to
provide guidance on building and enhancing connectivity with
the Middle East and ASEAN. The advisory groups are expected
to offer strategic insights into unique business cultures and
market dynamics, networking opportunities with key industry
players, and navigational guidance to support the planning of
the FSDC’s activities, with a view to fostering stronger
relationships with the two regions; and

expanding the global reach and awareness of strategic
messaging through social and digital media marketing,
promoting Hong Kong'’s strengths in financial services among
target audiences.
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The FSDC will continue to organise, co-organise or participate in
initiatives that foster the development of the young generation, and
develop human capital and capacity building of home-grown
professionals through different initiatives under its Talent Amplifier
Programme.

Conducting talent readiness studies has been the FSDC’s ongoing
efforts to explore talent issues in the financial services industry.
Noting the growth potential of various sectors of the industry and the
current talent shortfall, the FSDC is seeking to establish a resilient
talent framework for each sector through conducting policy research,
aiming at supporting the sustained growth of the financial services
industry.

The HKAWL will explore how to incorporate impact investing and
philanthropic initiatives into the overall wealth management
framework, and convene networking events seeking to highlight the
transformative power of using wealth for social betterment and foster
understanding of philanthropy and impact investing.

The HKAWL also plans to host multiple activities, including closed-
door knowledge exchange gatherings for asset owners to facilitate
continuous training, knowledge exchange and networking, while
drawing the attention of family offices around the world to the thriving
art ecosystem in Hong Kong. The HKAWL held the first edition of the
“HKAWL Legacy Summit” series in May 2024, which was themed
gatherings targeting family office principals, asset owners, family
business owners and next-generations from the Mainland, Hong Kong
and overseas. The second session will be held in Q4 2024. Activities
will cover wealth legacy knowledge and experience exchanges on
specified themes, social gatherings such as lifestyle activities, tours in
Hong Kong showcasing its cosmopolitan attractions and nature/
historic sites, with a goal to cultivate a sense of personal connection
with Hong Kong for international guests.

The Government announced the plan to launch the Impact Link
(“iLink”) initiative at the second “Wealth for Good in Hong Kong”
Summit in March 2024. In this connection, the HKAWL as the
implementation body to discharge iLink, will build up a dynamic
repository platform for charitable projects in 2024, which aims to
attract, select and showcase high-potential and high-social impact
charitable projects with demonstrated track records and potential for
scalability to solve the most pressing challenges within and beyond
Hong Kong.
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The Board of Directors

The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen

Ms Ding Chen

Mr Daniel Richard Fung

Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir

Mr Hui Ching-yu

Mr Joseph Chan Ho-lim (Alternate Director to Mr Hui Ching-yu)

Dr Au King-lun

Ms Diana Ferreira Cesar

Ms Lena Chan

Dr Cheng Chi-kong

Mr Damien Allen Green

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam

Mr Brian David Li Man-bun

Dr Lin Yong

Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan

Mr Chan Wei-beng (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2024)
Mr Ronald Chan Wai-yan (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2024)
Ms Jennifer Tan Yuen-chun (Appointed with effect from 17 January 2024)
Ms Luanne Lim Hui-hung (Appointed with effect from 18 March 2024)
Dr Jimmy Lai Chi-ming (Resigned with effect from 1 September 2023)
Mr Fan Hung-ling (Retired with effect from 17 January 2024)

Mr Glenn Fok (Retired with effect from 17 January 2024)

Dr Hu Zhanghong (Retired with effect from 17 January 2024)

All the existing directors shall continue in office for the following year.

Directors’ Interests in Transaction,
Arrangements or Contracts

No contract of significance to which the FSDC was a party, and in
which a director of the FSDC had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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Indemnity of Directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors of
the FSDC is currently in force and was in force this year.

Auditor

A resolution for the re-appointment of BDO Limited as auditor of the
FSDC will be proposed to Members of the FSDC.

On behalf of the Board
Laurence Li Lu-jen
Chairman

28 June 2024
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(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the
Financial Services Development Council (the “FSDC”) and its
subsidiary (together the “Group”) set out on pages 145 to 182,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 March 2024, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
March 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the FSDC’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

o conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Yu Tsui Fong
Practising Certificate Number P05440

Hong Kong, 28 June 2024

A F R EAN R B R S R R R AN BT E - — AR SRR R E -
If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of this auditor’s report, the English version shall prevail.
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HEAEBENE

Government subventions

Government grants for Financial
Industry Recruitment Scheme
for Tomorrow (“FIRST”)

Bank interest income
Net exchange gain

Less:

Staff costs
Auditor’s remuneration
Depreciation
— Owned assets
— Right-of-use assets
[T expenses
Legal and professional fees
Market promotion
Human capital initiatives
Policy research
Premises expenses
Recruitment expenses
Other operating and administrative
expenses for FIRST
Other operating expenses

Interest on lease liabilities

B E

Notes

12
13

17

11

2023
ik
HK$

36,053,063

2,244,305

27,209
112

38,324,689

17,847,129
160,000

1,263,966
3,744,507
532,047
410,913
7,267,649
459,800
2,144,119
778,155
60,540

1,604,386
604,774

36,777,985

439,774

1,106,930

(66,468)

1,040,462
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P TRIA

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Tax recoverable

Bank balances

Government subventions/

grants received in advance
Capital subventions
Sponsorship received in advance
Other payables and accruals
Lease liabilities
Tax payable
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B

Notes

12
13

14

15
16

17

2023
T
HK$

2,672,384

6,240,847

8,913,231

1,789,923

10,300,187

12,090,110

21,003,341

3,961,284
1,080,433

992,014
4,224,436
66,468

10,325,535

1,764,575



2023

e i

Notes HK$

BEXREN® Capital subventions 16 603,411
HEAE Lease liabilities 17 2,749,143
3,352,554

13,678,089

7,325,252

HEES Reserve fund 18 7,325,252

HNE14EEF 1R ENGREAMEREDN2024F6 A28 HESHRESSMEWEETIE  WH THRERES
The consolidated financial statements on pages 145 to 182 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors of FSDC on 28 June 2024 and are signed on its behalf by:

Z{#1= Laurence Li Lu-jen Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir
& 3 Director % 3 Director
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#HZE2024F3A831ALFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

R2022%F 4 A1 &% Balance at 1 April 2022

NEEREB RSB Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
M 20233 A 31 HKX2023% 4 A1 B &% Balance at 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023
AFEEBEREZHEEBESE Deficit and total comprehensive expense for the year
720244 3 A 31 H A& Balance at 31 March 2024
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HRETEB S,
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BREBE 2N

Ho At & SRR 2 35 0

B 5
Note

(Deficit)/Surplus before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Depreciation on right-of-use assets

Interest income

Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Capital subvention income

Decrease in deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

Decrease in government subventions/
grants received in advance

Increase in sponsorship received in
advance

Increase in other payables and accruals

Purchase of furniture, fixtures and
equipment
Interest received

2023
HK$

1,106,930

1,263,966
3,744,507
(27,209)
439,774
(1,080,433)
5,447,535

566,513

(5,304,935)

130,966

840,079

71,112

911,191

(695,102)

27,209

(667,893)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Continued

#HZE2024F3A831ALFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2024 2023
Bt 5E i dicd S s
Note HK$ HK$
RMEETH2RERE Cash flows from financing activities
EEMEAENASED Repayment of principal portion of
lease liabilities 17 (4,224,436) (4,018,826)
EEREEENF BIBMHD Repayment of interest portion of
lease liabilities 17 (234,164) (439,774)
REEBFMAZRETE Net cash used in financing activities (4,458,600) (4,458,600)
ReRREEBYZRHD Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents (3,035,546) (4,215,302)
FHZRERESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 10,300,187 14,515,489
FRZAERESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year
REFRITLEH representing bank balances 7,264,641 10,300,187
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2. XFHERCRMBERITULEAED
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CERMBRATRNEIBRBRFRNT :

E
Hong Kong

EBMEEASMR
Hong Kong Academy for
Wealth Legacy
(“HKAWL”) (a)

@ HEBREEEAEH -

(b)  Bllfe2 & A B B i 4 3 B AR
24 NI -

The FSDC is a company incorporated in Hong Kong and limited
by guarantee. The address of its registered office is Unit 502,
5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong.

The principal activities of the FSDC are:

1. advising the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong Kong
and enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong as an
international financial centre;

2. supporting the financial services industry of Hong Kong in
developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3.  promoting the financial services industry of Hong Kong
and Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the
Mainland and overseas.

The principal activities and other particulars of the FSDC’s
subsidiary are as follows:

REAMMERRERAEHRBEHNHRLZNEE
MBEREHAIEENRTE - ARREHEMNE
FRALTRINDASERFE -

Provide a trusted networking platform for peer
group knowledge sharing and expertise expansion
among local and global family offices and a talent
development platform that enhances the
capabilities of industry practitioners.

(@  Held/controlled directly by the FSDC.

(o) Accounted for as a wholly-owned subsidiary and
consolidated by virtue of control.
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The consolidated financial statements of the FSDC and
its subsidiary (collectively referred to as the “Group”) have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollar (‘HK$”), which is also the functional
currency of the Group. Functional currency is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the Group operates.

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity),
directly or indirectly, controlled by the FSDC. Control is
achieved when the Group has power over the investee, is
exposed or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investee).

The financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared
for the same reporting period as the FSDC, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiary
are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, funds, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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HKFRS 17
Insurance Contracts

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS
Practice Statement 2
Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Amendments to HKAS 8
Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to HKAS 12
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction

Amendments to HKAS 12
International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules

Except for Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2, Disclosure of Accounting Policies, none of
these new or amended HKFRSs has a material impact on
the Group’s results and financial position for the current
or prior period and financial statements disclosures.

The nature and the impact of the revised HKFRSs that
are applicable to the Group are described below:

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement
2 — Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments require entities to disclose material
accounting policy information and provide guidance on
applying the concept of materiality to accounting policy
disclosure. The Group has revisited the accounting policy
information it has been disclosing and considered it is
consistent with the amendments.
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The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group’s financial statement, have been issued, but
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 16
Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback’

Amendments to HKAS 1

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current and
related amendments to Hong Kong Interpretation 5
and Non-current Liabilities with Covenants'

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024.

The Group considered that the above standards are not
expected to have a material impact on the Group’s
accounting policies and consolidated financial statements
in the current or future reporting periods.
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In June 2022, Employment and Retirement Schemes
Legislation (Offsetting Arrangement) (Amendment)
Ordinance 2022 (“the Amendment Ordinance”) was
enacted. The Amendment Ordinance abolishes the use of
the accrued benefits derived from employers’ mandatory
contributions under the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”)
scheme to offset severance payment (“SP”) and long
service payments (“LSP”) (“the Abolition”). Subsequently,
the Government of HKSAR announced that the Abolition
will take effect on 1 May 2025 (“the Transition Date”).

The following key changes will take effect since the
Transition Date:

- Accrued benefits derived from employers’
mandatory MPF contributions cannot be used to
offset the LSP/SP in respect of the employment
period after the Transition Date.

- The pre-transition LSP/SP is calculated using the
last month’s salary immediately preceding the
Transition Date, instead of using the last month’s
salary of employment termination date.
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Due to the complexities of the accounting for the
offsetting of accrued benefits derived from an employer’s
mandatory MPF contributions and its LSP obligation and
the accounting for the offsetting mechanism could
become material in light of the Abolition, the HKICPA
published ‘Accounting implications of the abolition of the
MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism in Hong Kong’ (the
“Guidance”) in July 2023 to provide guidance to account
for the offsetting mechanism and the Abolition. The
HKICPA concluded that there are two acceptable
accounting approaches for the offsetting mechanism,
being:

—  Approach 1: Account for the amount expected to
be offset as a deemed employee contribution
towards that employee’s LSP benefits in terms of
HKAS 19.93(a)

— Approach 2: Account for the employer MPF
contributions and the offsetting mechanism as a
funding mechanism for the LSP obligation

For the years ended 31 March 2023 and 2024, the
Group’s LSP liability before the expected offsetting under
the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism is immaterial.
Application of the Guidance had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated so as
to write off their cost net of expected residual value over
their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
useful lives are as follows:

Right-of-use assets (building)
— over the remaining term of the lease

Leasehold improvements — 6 years
Furniture and fixtures — 6 years
Office equipment — 5 years

The useful lives, residual value and depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

All leases are required to be capitalised in the
consolidated statement of financial position as right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities.

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at cost and
would comprise: (i) the amount of the initial measurement
of the lease liability; (ii) any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received; (iii) any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee;
and (iv) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee
in dismantling and removing the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the
lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories. The Group measures the right-of-use assets
applying a cost model. Under cost model, the right-of-
use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for
any remeasurement of lease liability.
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The lease liability is recognised at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the date of
commencement of the lease. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if
that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Group uses the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use of the
underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at
the commencement date of the lease are considered to
be lease payments: (i) fixed payments less any lease
incentives receivable: (ii) variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at commencement date; (i) amounts
expected to be payable by the lessee under residual
value guarantees; (iv) the exercise price of a purchase
option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that
option; and (v) payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an
option to terminate the lease.

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (i) reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made;
and (iii) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications, e.g., a change in
future lease payments arising from change in an index or
rate, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-
substance fixed lease payments or a change in
assessment to purchase the underlying asset.
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Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost.

Deposits and bank balances are classified as
financial assets at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses,
impairment losses, gain or loss on derecognition
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially
measured at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method. The related interest expense is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Gains or losses arising on derecognition are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its financial
assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk.
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Government subventions/grants are recognised initially
when there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them. Government subventions/
grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as revenue on a systematic basis in the
same periods in which the expenses are incurred.
Government subventions/grants relating to specific
projects are deferred and recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income over the period
necessary to match them with the expenses that they are
intended to compensate.

Government subventions/grants received for the
purchase of furniture, fixtures and equipment are
recorded as capital subventions in the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognised as revenue
over the useful lives of the relevant assets.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Income taxes comprise current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable surpluses will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates appropriate to the
expected manner in which the carrying amount of the
asset or liability is realised or settled and that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.



R HE B e e B IR R AH R AR
BOEFFERI2ZEANGEE
MmEERMN BETERERBRER
Mo ERBIRHABRKEEE
HARERR o

ERESRIRF B Z 150 e
ERHERERHER B

NS E E B AR EFAAIEATE S
EEME METEBEERAESR
AEEMGEFEEREMNRE  Blent
AEERHEXCRNABEERE -

BARERERBERE RN HEHE
BRI SEH AT - BRIFBRE IR W
AT BEMERE - LEHERE R K
REB - BEMNER BEZLERT
BEBRE @A ERMOESHT
AR CLRERXAEE  BRIEL
P an i Y AT BE MR -

Short term employee benefits are employee
benefits (other than termination benefits) that are
expected to be settled wholly before 12 months
after the end of the reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the period
when the employees render the related services.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense when the
services are rendered by the employees.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that
can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, the
existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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BEHWER AR -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of non-financial assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

SEEEESNERREREENFERL The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
PO

=8e] e safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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ERMEHRE  SEERARERE
AR EE 2 EENMA B IREEFEL A
%ﬁ fhat MR - et REBRRIIREB
EEBRIEERRERZEMREMES -
E\E%%E%Tﬁbgﬁiﬁtﬁ1éﬁ+TH &

EFERTZSHARERBRR 58
%1&.:#21 RIREEIE pﬂE”rZHHF'EJ &
uTﬁ\nZHHWﬁﬁwf’%EA B2 NS S
Kt ARNERTHRE R RREFTHA
HER -

URHEGRAMBRESERANEZNG
ATMERRRBEIMT :

In applying the accounting policies, the Group makes
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that the
directors are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

A review of the more significant estimates and assumptions

used in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements is as follows:
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Determining income tax provisions involves significant
judgement in determining the amount of the provision and the
timing of payment. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax expense is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
taxes based on estimates of the likely outcome with reference
to current tax laws and practices. Where the final tax outcome
of these transactions is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such difference will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the year in which such determination
is made.

Deferred tax are recognised and measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. In
determining the carrying amounts of deferred tax, expected
taxable surplus are estimated which involves a number of
assumptions relating to the operating environment of the Group
and require a significant level of judgment exercised by the
directors. Any change in such assumptions and judgment
would affect the carrying amounts of deferred tax to be
recognised and hence the net surplus/deficit in future years.



HEABRVZEHRENANENNEEN
RENHERR - NEERKE  EEEE
BEBAIATENEOEEZRNBEONE
EHRE SESERMEMABEEMNS
R AEETEEESE  FHETTEE
RER R REIE - R IFE - BRESKRN P
ETNHERNENRZEREENEH
BEMEZRN WRESEMNZEHHER
BEEAREMHRBERBLEERE/L A
EMEHENR -

S HI 0 R AAT 38 A0 kR D BB S R B R R AR
EHANHEAENEAREENTRE -

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease term. In determining
the lease term at the commencement date for the lease that
include an renewal option exercisable by the Group, the Group
evaluates the likelihood of exercising the renewal option taking
into account all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option,
including favourable terms, leasehold improvements undertaken
and the importance of that underlying asset to the Group’s
operation. The lease term is reassessed when there is a
significant event or significant change in circumstance that is
within the Group’s control.

Any increase or decrease in the lease term would affect the
amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised in
future years.

2023
ok
HK$
KERTER® (H3E15) Subventions for recurrent expenditure
(Note 15) 34,972,630
BEAEBE W (FzE16) Subventions for capital expenditure
(Note 16) 1,080,433
fEéra 2 E SR AR Government subventions recognised in the
BREE consolidated statement of comprehensive
income 36,053,063
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BR#EYE - eMBRERABT 8.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS FOR FINANCIAL

Bkl INDUSTRY RECRUITMENT SCHEME FOR
TOMORROW (“FIRST”)
2024 2023
7 VS s
HK$ HK$
© B ARTE 3 BB AL 5T 21 BUN Government grants for FIRST to
B LA (B compensate:
-EEKA — Staff costs 143,470 739,919
-HtmEBERITHER — Other operating and administrative
expenses 250,936 1,504,386
394,406 2,244,305
=P %N 9. STAFF COSTS
2024 2023
HK$ HK$
BEKRAA(BHE14%ESE):  Staff costs (including a director) comprise:
— $r B N H 48 R — Salaries and other benefits 17,747,283 17,515,532
- ERHE TR RETE 2 5K — Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plan 311,493 331,597
18,058,776 17,847,129
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EEMeREFECATED) (F622F)
F 383 EL( AR (WBEEEMEER) RO

(£622GE) ZHBEWT :

E5H0E
EARF® MIEA
BRRET8IZ fK

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 383 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and the
Companies (Disclosure of information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622 G) are as follows:

2023

S

HK$

Fee —
Salaries and bonus 3,640,005
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes 18,000
3,658,005

BRATERIN ESEMAEFTHREH
e BERABRZHTESTNME -

BEMNEHAERIRE2BETHRETHA
BiE8.26% 8 - HiREB2A STHER

BMAMBRZ16.6%ETH -

FAEHRERTHREAR

BHINE - BB NEHR

MBS

Except for the Executive Director, all Directors of the Board are
not remunerated. The staff costs included the emoluments of
the Executive Director as stated above.

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 8.25% on the first HK$2
million of the estimated assessable profits and at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profits above HK$2 million.

The amount of taxation in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income represents:

2023
HK$
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax (66,468)
Income tax expense (66,468)
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AFEEFEH M AT EB A (B518), &

iR :

A (B8), Bt

BEBNEHEFAEZHE
BEREOTBEE
BRERRBAN BB E
BB EE

PERBERZ RERIEL
Fr et
AERARBERZRBEE
B RRERHIEER

MASHEZ H
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(Deficit)/Surplus before income tax

Tax calculated at Hong Kong profits tax rate

Tax effect of concessionary tax rate

Tax effect of non-taxable income

Tax concession

Unrecognised deferred tax in respect of
depreciation allowances

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised

Income tax expense

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
(deficit)/surplus before income tax as follows:

2023
ok
HK$

1,106,930

(182,643)
72,469
4,489
6,000

(79,984)

113,201

(66,468)



R2022E4 A1 R
EFEM

R2023 3 A31 B R2023%F4 A1H
EEEM

R2022E4 A1H
EENE

#2023 3 A31 B[R 202354 A1H
EENE

R2023E3A31H

At 1 April 2022
Additions during the year

At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023
Additions during the year

At 1 April 2022
Depreciation charge for the year

At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023
Depreciation charge for the year

At 31 March 2023

3,879,591

3,879,591

3,879,591

2,045,230
646,599

2,691,829
646,599

3,338,428

541,163

1,187,762

1,350,234

1,350,234

1,350,234

712,424
225,039

937,463
225,039

1,162,502

187,732

412,771

1,803,562
695,102

2,498,654
58,038

2,556,692

1,034,475
392,328

1,426,803
460,484

1,887,287

669,405

1,071,851

7,083,377
695,102

7,728,479
58,038

7,786,517

3,792,129
1,263,966

5,056,095
1,332,122

6,388,217

1,398,300

2,672,384
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SEEEEHEMQER - EHEHRA - Z The Group leases office premises in Hong Kong. The leases of
BEMHEERBIEREENK which comprise only fixed payments over the lease term.

R2022F4 A1 H ~ 202393 A31H

+ At 1 April 2022, 31 March 2023, 1 April 2023
2023%F 4 A1 B &2024%F 3H31H and 31 March 2024

R2022%4HA1H

21,656,726
At 1 April 2022 11,671,372
FEE Depreciation charge for the year 3,744,507
MR2023F3 B31 H&2023F 4 A1H At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023 15,415,879
FENE Depreciation charge for the year 3,744,508
R2024F3 B31H At 31 March 2024 19,160,387
R2024F3 B31H At 31 March 2024 2,496,339
R20234F3 A31H At 31 March 2023 6,240,847
2023
ok
HK$
®Be Deposits 1,349,488
B FRIE Prepayments 440,435
1,789,923
EHZ=2023F3A31 8 ' 2& % 1,320,488
TCTEERR 1 F A Bk -

For the year ended 31 March 2023, deposits of HK$1,329,488
which are expected to be recovered after more than one year.
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R2022F4 A1 H

AERRIORFEDE
At AMA (HHEE7)

RE U & BRBR TS % BB 7T &)
KT 8 Bh &
A AN (KtEE8)

MR 202393 A31 H K&2023F4 A1H

AERRINRFEDE
FEAMA (H3E7)

AREE U & B BRTS BB 7T &)
KT 8 B &
A (KtEE8)

R20244F3 A31H

At 1 April 2022

Government subventions received during the year
Recognised as revenue (Note 7)

Government grants received during the year in
respect of FIRST
Recognised as revenue (Note 8)

At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023

Government subventions received during the year
Recognised as revenue (Note 7)

Government grants received during the year in
respect of FIRST
Recognised as revenue (Note 8)

At 31 March 2024

9,266,219

31,700,000
(34,972,630)

(3,272,630)

212,000
(2,244,305)

(2,032,305)

3,961,284

31,700,000
(33,640,230)

(1,940,230)

448,000
(394,406)

53,594

2,074,648
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HERSHARAR AERBRANE L Subventions/grants unexpended/not recognised as revenue at
/e the end of the reporting period:

2023

B

HK$

HEREMEZS Rental and other deposits 1,349,489

RERPBAZRME Furniture and office equipment 988,540

© Rb AR5 2K BB 5T & FIRST (53,594)

Hih1g B Other projects 1,676,849

3,961,284

BRBNED: e e@RSEE& Government subventions/grants received in advance represent

HEEIR TR ERERMBAREBETHIE subventions/grants received in connection with expenditure to

BEmERMRIE  EEREBSRLEARK be incurred after the end of the reporting period for specific

FHBEEEXHNEENBEE FIERA uses and are deferred and recognised as revenue on a

N systematic basis in the same period in which the expenditure is

incurred.

R2022%F 4 A1 H At 1 April 2022 2,764,277

AU (FEE7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,080,433)

MR2023F3 31 H&2023F4 A 1H At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023 1,683,844

AU (FEE7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,030,704)

MR2024F3 A31H At 31 March 2024 653,140
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MENBE Current liabilities
EmEIAE Non-current liabilities
2022F 4 A1 H 1 April 2022
FEFAXZ Interest expense

HE R

MR 2023F3 A31 HK%2023F4 A1H
FERX
HENK

R2024%F3 A31H

Lease payments
At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023
Interest expense

Lease payments

At 31 March 2024

2023
ik
HK$

1,080,433
603,411

1,683,844

10,992,405
439,774
(4,458,600)

6,973,579
234,164
(4,458,600)

2,749,143

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24 173



e VB EMTE — &
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17. HHEESE (&) 17. LEASES LIABILITIES (Continued)

AREEMNROBHBEROT

Future lease payments are due as follows:

2024 BRIEAEMSK FIE RE

Minimum Present

lease payments Interest value

it B A

HK$ HK$ HK$

1R Within one year 2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143

2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143

2023 IR ERK A HRE

Minimum Present

lease payments Interest value

T o ok

HK$ HK$ HK$

16R Within one year 4,458,600 234,164 4,224,436
BB FENEBE2F Later than one year and not

later than two years 2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143

7,245,225 271,646 6,973,579
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AREBENKOBRESIFTAT :

RETHEEZBEHERNT

20224 A1 R

B nes
EERE R BN ASE
EERE R EOFIE

g

b
=B

2B
2

MR 2023F3 A31 H K&2023F4 A1H

EESF LK
EEBEEENESHS
18270 A 0T B 351

28
78

R20249F3 A31H

The present value of future lease payments are analysed as

follows:

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

1 April 2022

Change from cash flows:
Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities
Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities

Other changes:
Interest

Change from cash flows:
Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities
Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities

Other changes:
Interest

At 31 March 2024

At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023

2023
ko
HK$

4,224,436
2,749,143

6,973,579

10,992,405

(4,018,826)
(439,774)

439,774

6,973,579

(4,224,436)
(234,164)

234,164

2,749,143
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The reserve fund is available for general use and can be spent
at the discretion of the Group. Government subventions at the
end of a financial year, which form a part of the reserve fund,
shall not exceed 25% of the Government subventions in the
current financial year to the Group (“the reserve ceiling”). The
amount in excess of the reserve ceiling would be returned to
the Government in the following financial year.

Directors are the key management personnel of the Group.
Details of the directors’ remuneration are disclosed in note 10
to the consolidated financial statements.

Financial Industry Recruitment Scheme for Tomorrow is the first
job-creation scheme dedicated to the financial industry,
commissioned by the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau and administered by the Group, under the HKSAR
Government’s HK$6 billion anti-epidemic fund, with the aim of
creating 1,500 full-time jobs in the financial services sector.

Following the success of the scheme, the Financial Industry
Recruitment Scheme for Young Graduates was launched to
create an additional 200 full-time jobs in the financial services
sector for university graduates having obtained a bachelor’s
degree or above in 2019 to 2021.

The scheme allows employers to apply for a subsidy to make
new hires (“New Hires”) in the financial services sector. The
subsidy is up to HK$10,000 per month for each eligible New
Hire for 12 months.



TR T ANFERBTHREEI 2P wah The following table shows the amount of subsidy reimbursed

FYIEER

A0 - BB R 5 O 47 B

B BRAENARENEE
#) fiH B

FREH

o

BITER

H & ST 12

HER®E

from the Government and utilised during the year:

2023

HK$

Balance at beginning of the year 23,667

Add: Subsidy reimbursed from the Government 16,437,026
Less: Subsidy paid to eligible employers

(16,460,693)

Balance at end of the year -

2023

B

HK$

Deposits 1,349,488

Bank balances 10,300,187

11,649,675

Other payables and accruals 992,914

Lease liabilities 6,973,579

7,966,493
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B o
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Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by
failing to discharge an obligation.

Credit risk of counterparties are continuously monitored.

The Group is exposed to counterparty credit risk on the
transactions in bank balances and rental deposits paid.

Bank balances are only kept at banks with sound credit
rating.

Deposits are considered to have low credit risk.

Liquidity risk is the potential that the Group will encounter
difficulty in raising funds to meet its cash commitments.
Liquidity risk may result from counterparties’ failure to
settle a contractual obligation; or inability to generate
cash flows as anticipated.

The Group does not have any borrowing and therefore
has no repayment liability owing to debt. The Group
maintains sufficient short-term liquidity to fund its
operations.

Management of the Group closely monitored the cash
position of the Group to ensure sufficient cash is available
for payment of expenditure.

Therefore, liquidity risk is considered to be minimal.
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

The undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at
the end of the reporting period.



22. TREREE (&) 22. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(Continued)
(b) REBEZRERE (&) (b) Liquidity risk (Continued)
BHRTE 1R LM E
2024 BHE HeRBHE FEER BOR2E
Total
contractual Within More than
Carrying  undiscounted 1yearor 1 yearbutless
amount cash flows on demand than 2 years
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
HiEARAE R Other payables and accruals 1,989,368 1,989,368 1,989,368 -
HEAE Lease liabllities 2,749,143 2,786,625 2,786,625 -
4,738,511 4,775,993 4,775,993 -
BRRTEH 1ER LM E
2023 FEE Rensgs HIREK BLR2E
Total
contractual Within More than
Carrying  undiscounted 1yearor 1 yearbutless
amount cash flows on demand than 2 years
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
H e R MET R Other payables and accruals 992,914 992,914 992,914 =
HEBE Lease liabllities 6,973,579 7,245,225 4,458,600 2,786,625

7,966,493 8,238,139 5,451,514 2,786,625

ANNUAL REPORT % 2023/24 179



202443 H31H 31 MARCH 2024

180

BE - KENRE
RHTERBRE
EREEE

BE  ANFEREM
& K

] Yo [B] 5 78

RITER

BRERRER S e

P& BT B8 2~ R 3R IR
EXEDE
Ho A & ST 52
HEAE
FE TR IR

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2023/24

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Investment in subsidiary
Right-of-use assets

Deposits, prepayments and other
receivables

Tax recoverable

Bank balances

Government subventions/grants
received in advance

Amount due to a subsidiary

Capital subventions

Other payables and accruals

Lease liabilities

Tax payable

ek
Note

2023
B
HK$

2,672,384

6,240,847

8,913,231

1,789,923

10,300,187

12,090,110

21,003,341

3,961,284

1,080,433
992,914
4,224,436
66,468

10,325,635

1,764,575



2023

B 5 ok
Note HK$
EXRE® Capital subventions 603,411
HEAR Lease liabilities 2,749,143
3,352,554
13,678,089
7,325,252
HEER Reserve fund 24 7,325,252
ER2024F6 A28 A ERESEIAEWRETE - WHTIREEE -
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Director of FSDC on 28 June 2024 and are signed on its behalf by:
Z={#{= Laurence Li Lu-jen Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir
& Director & & Director
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N2022F 4 A1 B &
AREZ RGN EWSLAZE

N2023E3 31 B K
2023F 4 A1 B4
AEFEEZEFENEHEEARE

R2024F3 A31 HES

Balance at 1 April 2022
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 March 2023
and 1 April 2023

Deficit and total comprehensive expense for the year

Balance at 31 March 2024

B LB RRE XD XA HBRERTE - — AR IR RE o

If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of these financial statements, the English version shall prevail.

182
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6,284,790
1,040,462

7,325,252
(2,572,664)

4,752,688









EEBPRTHEPIERERESHNE02E
Unit 502, 5/F, Nexxus Building,

No.41 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
E 55 Tel: (852) 2493 1313

fEH Fax: (852) 3585 5040

EH Email: enquiry@fsdc.org.hk

#EH Website: www.fsdc.org.hk
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